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1 P R 0 C E E D I N G S - - - - - - - - - - -

2 (Hearing conveued at 9 : J 5 a . m. ) 

) CHAIRMAN WILSON: The hearing ~ill c ome t o 

4 o r der. Please read the no tice . 

5 MR. PALECl<I : Pursuant to notice i ssl•ed on 

6 March 5, 1990, th i s time and date ~as set for hedring 

7 i n Docket No. 891345-EI, the application of Gulf Po~er 

8 Company for an increase in rates and charges. 

9 The purpose of t h is hea : ing s hall be to allo~ 

10 Gulf Po~er Company t o present i t s testimony and 

1 1 exhib i ts in support of it s application for an increase 

12 i n rates and charges; to permit Commission St aff and 

• any i ntervenors to present t estimony and exhibi ls 

14 c oncerning this matter. The purpose of t he hear1nq is 

15 more fully set out in the notice . 

16 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right . We' ll tak e 

17 appeare nces of Counsel. 

18 HR . HOLLAND: Commis s ioners, my name is Ed 

19 Holland. With me is Jeff Stone o f the la~ f1rm of 

20 Beggs and Lane, 700 Blount Build i ng, Pensaco~a. 

21 Flor1da, 3250 1 , appearing on behalf of Gulf Po wer 

22 ' Company. 

HR. BURGE::;:>: Comm i ss1oners, I'm St eve 2J 

24 Burgess here on behal f of the Oftice o f Publi c Cou nsel , 

25 representing the Citizens of the State of Flo rlda. 
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14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
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23 

24 

25 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: My na me is Joe McGlothlin, 

of the firm La~son, McWhirter, Gr ando f f and Reeves , 522 

East Park, "!'allahassee. We represent 6 PX1' c u s t omers 

~ho've intervened on -- t o be heard on issue s o f 

cost-of-serv ice methodology a nd rate design. They ar e 

Monsanto, American Cyanamide, Exxon, Air Products and 

Chemica l s, Champion International and Stone Contai ne r 

Corporation. And I ~ill re ter t o them as the 

Industrial Intervenors . 

MR. LaFACE : Ronald C. Laface, of the law firm 

of Roberts, Baggett, LaFace a nd Richard , appearing o n 

behalf of Flor ida Retail Federa t ion. Our a ppearance is 

primarily concerned ~ith t he rate d es ign a ~ pect o f the 

c ase so ~e may not be here for large portions of the 

hearing, as indicated by my client's desire to pa/ me . 

(Laughter) 

CHAI RMAN WILSON: That's fine. 

MR. VANDI~ER: Rober t vandive r, 101 East 

Gaines Street, Tallahassee, f lot i da , appearing on 

beha lf of the Commission Staff . 

MR . PALECI<l : Mik e Palecld, 101 East Gaines 

Street , Tallahassee, Florida, appeari ng on behalf of 

Commission Staff. 

MS. RULE: Al so o n behalf o f Commi~s1 on 

Staff, Marsha Ru le , same address. 

FLORIDA PUBLI C S ERVI CE COMMISSION 
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1 MR. PRUITT : Prentice Pruitt, same address, 

2 Counsel to the Commissioners. 

) CHAIRMAN WILSON: Js Ma jor Ender J going to be 

4 here or does anyone know ? 

5 

6 

7 

MR. BURGESS: We saved a place for h1m. 

MR. VANDIVER: We expect him 

CHAIRMAN WILSON : He'll be conspicuous then 

8 by his dbsenc e. 

9 

10 years. 

ll 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: he 's been here for many 

MR. VANDIVER: We received no communi ca tion 

12 

13 

this morning. I would assume that he ' s on the Wdy. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Air force 10 is running 

14 a little late. 

1'5 CHAIRMAN WILSON : Any p1·elim1nary matters 

16 that we need to address? 

17 MR . VANDIVER: Yes, Commissioner. 

18 Due t o a lot of cooperation from all o f the 

19 parties to this docket, we hdve stipu lated 1nto the 

20 record 5 J S exhibits. We w i 11 need not go throuc; 1 the 

21 normal routine of authenti cation and vertft c at ion by 

22 each individual witness. Tha t' s reflected in a 

2J corrected exhibit list that you all have. You w i 1 I 

24 also have a list of fi~e exhlbtts that h~ve been 

25 objected to by the parties. We have agreed to deal 
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1 with those as they come up . 

2 (Exhibit Nos. 1 through 5)5 stipulated into 

) evidence, except t or 390, 393 , 394 , 460 and 535 . ) 

4 so apart fro111 these exhibits, and you do have 

5 a copy ot all ot ~hem except those noted i n a 

6 memorandum that you have, T think there is about ten o f 

7 them. It will j ust be late-! i led eYhibits that you 

8 have t o dea l wi th during the course o! this hear i ng. 

9 CHAIRMAN WILSON : You and all thE: other 

10 parties are to be commended and from the bottom or my 

11 heart I thank you. 

12 

l3 

COMMISSIONER GUN~ER : Mr. Chairman, d0 we 

have a completed one document on the Audit ? got this 

14 morning a cover letter dated June 11th of ' 90, the 

15 Company 's responses. De we have the -- so we don't have 

16 to look at two documents, de we have al l that toqc~her ? 

17 MR. VANDIVER: Yes, we do. The Audit lS tn 

. 8 the record as 4 30, Exhib l t No. 4 JO . That 1s ln the 

19 packet that you have been prov1ded. 

20 

21 

22 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay. 

COMMI SSIONER GUNTER: ls that a c omplet ed audit? 

MR. VANDIVER: Yes, s1r, t o our knowledge. 

2J understa nd there's some typographi c~l errors in 1t; but 

24 apart !rom that, that is the c ompleted audit. The 

25 response, although we j ust got it today, does have an 
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9 



1 exhibit num.ber as well. And so everything is --

2 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Is thP response i ncluded 

J . n the audit we have? I gu~ss that's what I'm asking. 

4 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Is the response part of 

5 Exhibit 4 J07 

6 

7 

8 

MR. VANDIVER: No. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: That was my --

HR. VANDIVER: It is numbered . It just has 

9 another number. 

10 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: That was my problem, the 

11 number I looked at did not have the Company' s 

12 responses. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Wh at is the n..JJnber on 

14 t he Company's response ? 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

MR. VANDI VER: I think 2JO . 

MR. STONE: I think 2 9 9. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: 299 ? 

MR. VANDIVER: You're right. 

MR. STONE : I think that number is reflected 

20 in the transmittal letter. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

COHMI SSIONER GUNTER: 'i ep. 

CHAIRMAN wiLSON: P~ything else at this po int? 

MR. &URGESS: Commissioners , I have one thing 

CHAIRMAN IHLSON: Just a moment , Ml· . Burgess . 

25 Anything further, Mr. Vandiver ? 

fLORIDA PUBLIC S ERVICE COMMISSION 

l o I 



1 HR. VANCIVER: Yes. We have ~lso agreed t o 

2 stipulate the ROE test imony of ~ach indiviaua l ROE 

3 witness . That will t a ke pla~e as those witnesses 

4 appea r in order , we will insert it into the record as 

5 though read when their turn comes up. 

6 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Does that mean we won 't 

7 ha ve --

8 COMMISSI OHER BEARD: Let me -- I think thcz e 

9 is one witnec s that testifies in ~not~er area and only 

10 that pa rt of the testimony that is ROE is stipu lated 

11 in? 

12 HR . VANDIVER: That's correct. I think that' s 

JJ Mr. Rothschild. 

14 CHAIRMAN WI LSON: Anything further, Staff, at 

15 t:his point ., 

16 

17 

HR . VANDIVER: No, sir. 

HR. STONE: I have some confusion on that. 

18 It's my understanding Mr . Rot hscn1ld was stipula t ed 1n 

19 but Mr. Palecki, who testified on t wo d1f ferent areas. 

20 

21 

22 

MR. VANDIVER: That' s correct. 

COMM ISSIONER BEARD: I can dig my memo out . 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Mr. Rot hsch ild w il .1 or w t 1 1 

23 not be r.ere? 

2 4 HR. BURGESS: I think ho w. 1 1 not !:>e here . li e 

25 was not planning o n being here. 

FLORIDA PUBLI C SERVICE COMMI SS ION 
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1 CHAIRMAN WILSON: His testimony wa s stipulated 

2 in? 

J 

4 

MR. BURGESS: As I recall . 

CHAIRAAN WILSON: All right, we all 

5 understand . Anything furthe r from Staff? Mr. Stone ? 

6 

7 

HR. STONE: Hr. Chairman, 

corrections to the prehearing order . 

have a few minor 

1 thlnk, 

8 considering the length of the document, < think it's 

9 quito ad=irable there are so rew c nanges. 1 would like 

10 to make those on the record. 

11 On Page 4, for Witness No . 5, part of his 

12 subject matter ~as l eft off. His subject mat ·er, 1n 

13 addition to those items listed, would include th e rat e 

14 case cost of capital and the revenue requirements . On 

15 the same page, Witness No. 6, two additional issues 

16 n~ed to be listed, number s 104 and 105. 

17 On Page 5, Witness No . 9 , Mr. Howell, there 

18 are two stray iosues listed ther e , 100 and 101 are not 

19 h is responsibility, t hey should be d e leted . 

20 The &ame change needs to b e made at Page 7 for 

21 his rebuttal. He's Witness No . 16 , we need to delete 

22 l uO and 101. 

23 On Page 8, Wit ness No. 4 2 , Mr . 8ell, Issue 8 7 

2 4 should read 86. 

25 Skip to Page 15. Gulf's position a t the top 
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1 ot the page, which would be Gulf' s positi on on Issue 9 , 

2 Hr. Scarbrough'• name was left of! as th ~ witness. 

3 Page 36, on Issue 63, we need to add the 

4 witness name of Busharat. 

5 On Paqe 47, on the Issue 94, the last two 

6 words in Gulf's p e>sition should be "base n stes," 

7 instead ot, "rates base." 

8 On Pages 52 and 53, Issues 104 and 105 both 

9 need to have Hr. Bowers' name added ~o GLlf's pos 1tion . 

10 And on Page 73, Iss ue No. 139 somehow got c hanged 

11 between drafts and we were not aware of this. We 

12 believe that the issue, as originally framed, is mor e 

13 appropriate --

14 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Wait a minute. What page~ 

1 ~ are you on? 

• 6 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

2) 

HR. STONE: Page 73 . 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I go t page 74 . 

HR. HOLLAND: I ae lieve that' s I ssur 138. 

HR. STONE: I'm sorry, 138. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: All right. 

HR. STONE: We bel1eve the issue as orig i na ll y 

framed is more appropriate. 

!delete the word "separate' 

!schedule" and in the place 

To do that, you need t o 

and the words "rate 

ot' the words "rate sched11 l e " 

2"> put the parenthetical exprecsion " optional rider." 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERV ICE COMM ISSION 
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1 

2 

) 

4 

s 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Who ? 

HR. STONE: ortional rider. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Kind o f like Red Rider. 

COMMlSSIONER GUSTER: Kind of like Red Rider . 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Anybody have a problem? Wa ti 

6 that the way the issue was originally worded? I don't 

7 have a copy of it. Does it make any dif ference? 

8 HR. PALECKI: That issue was inadvertently 

9 c hanged. I'll c heck the original language. but I 

10 relieve that's correct. 

11 CHAIRMAN WI LSON: Is ther e an objection t o 

!2 change back to t h e -- if that was t he original 

lJ language? 

14 MR . PALECKI: The orig j nal language reads, 

l S "How ~hould rates for the supplemental optional ene r gy 

16 rider be designed?" 

17 COMMISSI~NER EASLEY: Which is what counsel 

18 stated. Do you have a probl em c hanying it back ? 

19 

20 

21 then. 

22 

2) 

2 4 

HR. PALECKI: No. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: We' ll c hange the wording 

MR. STONE: I have a couple of -­

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Pivotal wo rd ing. 

KR. STONE : I have a cou p le of c orrect ions or 

25 just t h i ngs to note on the exhibit list that may help 
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1 people furthe r down the road. On Page 116 

2 CHAIRMAN WILSON : Are ~ou working from the 

3 corrected - -

4 MR. STONE: Working from the corrected exh1bit 

~ list you were handed this morning. 

6 

7 

CHAIRMAN WI LSON: 1157 

MR . STONE : 116, I ' m sorr~· . Item No. 177 

8 simply duplicates Item No. 176 , so we will j ust 

9 introd uce under 176 a nd not duplicate t t. 

10 On Page 121, the exhi b i t identified as 231 is 

11 the cost of service s tudy whi r.h the Company has called 

12 the No Migration Study. And that was what was prov1ded 

13 in res~anse to the i nterrogatory listed. In additlull 

14 to t hat study, we have made a correction t o t he 

15 development of the standby service CPK'W, deve l o pDJent o f 

16 tha t . So , we 've revised the study and both studies 

17 will be attached under the same exhibit number. 

18 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: 1 'm not s ur·e I 

19 unde rstand that. 

20 

21 

MR. STONE: We did a revised cos~ of serv ice 

study wh 1ch we labeled a No M1gration Study. It took 

22 into account the fact that there was a customer that 

23 had been expected to migratu from the PXT c lass t o the 

24 LPT class. And it turned out that the ~ustomet did not 

25 migrate to period, so we revi s ed the study for that, 
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1 but in r ev i sing that study, we -- there was an error 1n 

2 the deve l opment of the SS CPKW . So we , in order t o 

3 have the correc ted study in the record at that time, we 

4 did that over the last couple o f weeks, and we're 

5 attac h ing tha t to the same e xhibit so yo u'll have b0th 

6 studies. I just wanted t o bring t~at to e veryone's 

7 atte ntio n, especial l y the parties . That revised study 

8 wi ll be available this morning . 

9 CHAIRl'Q.N WILSON: We have Exnibit 231, wh ich 

10 is cost of service study, which you 've titled No 

11 Mi grat i o n Study. That - - okay, that the customer that 

12 isn't now going to migrate that you thought he would , 

1J it r e v 1s es this to take acc ount of that, and now vou 

14 have a corrected s tudy because of s ome other error . 

15 KR. STONE: A minor error in the devel o pmen t 

16 of the SS CPKW. And ju~t s o that i t was a clean study 

t 7 we dec ided we woul d go ahead and p rovide that for 

18 e veryone. 

19 CHAIRMAN WILSON: That would be two s tudies dS 

20 exhib l t s to 231, corr ect? 

21 

22 

HR. STOHE: That' s co r rec t . 

CHAI~! WILSON : And we ' re going t o have 

2) those when ? 

2 4 

25 

MR . STONE: Thi s morning . 

On Page 128, Item No. 29 4 dupli c ates No. 295. 
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We would just propose to delete 294 and ad J Mr. Bower' s 

2 name as a co-sponsor to 295. 

) HR. STONE: On Page 139, Exhibit 3 ~ 2. the 

4 docket number should be listed as 881167 . On Page 14 5 

~ - it appears to u &, from reviewing the interrogatory 

6 resp~ nses that Kr. Bushart would have nothing to d o 

7 with exhibit s 44 2 a nd 444. In addition, lnterrogatory 

8 Response No.69 under 442, Mr. Howell is t,1e a p p ropr : atC! 

9 wi t nes s for that and it ha s been id~ntified as Exhibit 

10 476 on a later page. 

11 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Wait. Cnder 44 J? 

12 MR. STONE: 442, I 'm sorry . 

• 13 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: 4 4 2, I'm sorry. 

14 MR. STONE: You 'l l see in the midst of that 

15 desc ription Interrogatory No. 69 

16 COMMISSSIONER EASLEY: Right. 

17 MR. STONE: Mr. Howell is the appropriate 

18 witness for that i nterrogatory response and that 

19 interrogatory response has al so bee n identifi e d lat er 

20 in this c orrected e Y.hibit list as Exhibit 476. 

21 COMMI SSIONER GUNTER : Let me make sure l' m 

22 right now. On 442, struck Bushardt, adde d Howell , s u 

;>) you have Bowers and Howell on 442, i s that riqht ? 

24 MR. STON E: We ll, Mr. Ho we ll wou ld o n l y De on 

25 Item No. 69, and what !'m trying to indicate i s t hat 

FLORIDA PUBLIC S ERV ICE COKMIS S l ON 



1 No.69 is identified later. If you could strike 69 at 

2 would solve the problem, but again i~'s not my £ xhibit , 

so I'm just offering tha t a s a problem. 

4 

5 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Any problem with that? 

MR. VAND I VER: No, I t hink WP can deal witt. 

6 most of this as it came up. In ~he process of 

7 compi:ing more than 300 separa te exh.bits, there we r e a 

a couple of duplications, and basically, l ate Thursday 

9 afternoon when this was going down t c t ;1e print shop, 

10 Staff elected to punt most of these. 

11 MR . STONE : I'll s k i p the d upl !cat ions. Let 

12 me point o ut two other e rrors and the n I'll be through. 

13 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Hold on a mj nute. On 

14 4 3 4 we s truck Bushardt , s o we have lower s and Jordan? 

15 

16 

17 

MR. STONE: That's correct, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: All r ight . 

MR. oTON~: Mr. Jo r dan 's only interrogatory 

18 i n t hat set, as far as we could detenai ne, is No . lJJ. 

19 I need to also poin t out that Item No. 142 in that 

20 particula r exh i bit is Mr. Howe ll's responsibili t y not 

21 Mr. Bowers . 

22 

:.n Howell? 

24 

25 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: L42, so we ' d add 

MR. STONE: I bel i eve so . 

COMMISSlONER GUNTER: All right . 

FLOR IDA PUBL I C SERVICE COMMI SSION 
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1 

2 

3 

MR. STONE: For that response only. 

COMHISSJONER GUNTER: Al l right. 

Finally, on Paqe 1(8, Exhibit No. 470, the 

4 I nterrogatory Resporse No. 109 is Mr. Bower's 

5 responsibility, not Hr. Parson's or Mr. Howell. 

6 COMMI SSIONER GUNTER: Do you add h1m? 

7 MR. STONE: For that one rdsponse only. And 

8 that completes our observations about the exhibit list 

9 in the Prehearing Order. 

10 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I 11 right. Anything 

ll further, anything to dea l with preliminarily with Gult 

12 Power? 

13 MR. BURGESS: Oh, yes, ~ommissioner, I d on 't 

14 think this will reall y come u~. Mr. Lark i n has a 

15 schAduling conflict a nd the earlies t he can be here 1s 

16 late Wednesday or Wednesday afternoo11 . 

CH.AIR)o{AN WILSON: 1 don't think that' s go1ng 

18 to be a problem. If it comes to 0ne, w~'ll deal with 

19 it. 

20 

21 l o th. 

22 

23 

MR. VANDIVER: Ms . Bass is unavailable on Lne 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: I'm sorry ? 

MR. VANDIVER: Ms. B~ss 15 unavailRble on the 

24 18th as well. 

25 MR. ENDERS: Mr. Chairman, I'd l1ke to mak e 
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1 an appearance. Major Gary Enders, Federal Execut i ve 

2 Agencies. 

J CHAIRMAN WILSON: ~s Commissio ner Beard 

4 cvrrec t, Air Force ~0 was late this morn i ng or what ? 

5 

6 

7 

HR. ENDERS: Yes, we were, sir. (Laughter) 

COMMISSIONER BE:ARD: fogged in . 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Anythin~ further before we 

8 begin? Does any party desire to make an openinq 

9 s t atement? No? Good. All right, ~e ' te rea dy the n. 

lO Let me have all the witnesses who wil l be 

11 testfying who are present in the room, I'll go ah e ad 

12 and swear you all in, save a little time at this po int . 

lJ If you would stand and rai se your right hand . 

14 (Witnesses collect ively sworn) 

15 

16 

17 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Call your first witness . 

HR . STONE: Call Hr. D.L. M: Cra ry . 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Mr . LaFace, if you want t o 

18 be excused at this point, tna t ' s all rlght . 

19 

20 

21 

HR. McGLOTHLIN: I would like to be e xcused. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Sorry . 

22 DOUGLAS L. McCRARY 

2J was called as a witnes s on behalt of Gulf Power Co., 

24 and having been tirst duly sworn, testif} 0d as ! allows : 

25 DIRECT EXAMINATI ON 

f LORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

20 I 
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24 

25 

BY MR. HOLLAND: 

Q Hr. McCrary, would you state yo~r full name, 

your business ~ddresa and your position with Gulf Powe r 

Company? 

A Hy name is Douglas L. McCrary, 500 Bayfr'Jnt 

Parkway, Pensacola, Florido . I'm president of Gult 

Power Company. 

0 And Hr. McCrary, have you prefiled testimo~y 

in this docket, entitled, "The Direct Testimo ny of the 

D.L . McCrary"? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q Do you have any corrections to the testimony? 

A Yes, I have three. ~n Page 17, Lin~ 14, 

change 1120 t o 1163. 

CHAIRMAN WILSCN : Page 17, Line 14, change 

1120 to what? 

WITNESS To 1163. 

CHAIRMJ~ WILSON: All right. 

A Page 18, Line 21, change " September " to 

"October." on P~ge 19, Line 4, change 84 million t o a , 

million . 

0 Is that all your corrections? 

A Yes. 

Q With those correctio ns, Hr. McCrary, i f I 

were to ask you the questions t oday conta i ned in your 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVI CE LOHMISS ION 

2 I 
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1 testimony would your ansvers be the same? 

2 

) 

A 'ies, they would. 

MR . HOLLAND: Kr.Chairman, ve would ask that 

4 Mr. McCrary's testimony be inserted into the record a s 

5 though read. 

6 CHAIRMAN WILSON: His testimony will be s o 

7 inser ted i nto the record. 

B MR. HOLLAND : And Mr. McCrary, I believe 

9 you've a l so-- the exhibits have been stipulated to and 

10 have been premarked as Exhibit s 2, 3 and 4, the three 

11 schedules attached to your testimony . 

12 (Exhibit Nos. 2, J and 4 marked for 

lJ 

14 

1 5 

16 

17 

18 

1~ 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

identificat ion and admitted. } 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVIC E COMMI SSION 
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A. 

GULf POWER CO~?ANY 

D1re~t Testl~ony of 
D. L . McCrary 

In Suppo~t o f Rate Rel1ef 
Docket No. 8913 4 5-EI 

Date o f Fllinq Decelll.ber l 5. 1989 

Pleaae atate your naae, you r buatoeas address, 

&nd your position w1tb Gulf Power Co•pany . 

Hy na11e 18 Oout;; las L. McCrary and my bus1ness 

address ls 500 bayfront Parkway, Pensacol a . 

Flonda 32501. I am Pres1dent and C~lef 

Executive Offlcer of Gulf Power Compa ny and a 

member o f the Company ' s Board ) f Direc t o rs ! 

am also a member of the Board of Direc t o rs o f 

The southern Company an~ southern Company 

Services , Inc. 

Please deacr1be briefly your educatlonal 

backqround &nd bu.ineaa e~r1ence. 

I attended public schoo l ln Alabaza a nd 

thereafter served three year• i n the Unlted 

States Air Force. I qraduated from Aubur n 

University with a Bachelor of Science deqree 1n 

Mechani cal Enq1neerinq. I also re c eived a 

Master o t Sc ience deqree in Hechanlc al 

£nq1neer 1n ~ from Auburn University . I n 19S3 . 1 
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J Olned Alabama Powar Company aa a ju r. : or 

enQlneer S1nc e then, I have held several 

dlfferent mana 9ement and execut1ve po s1t1or. s . 

tncludlnQ posl t ions with Alab ama Power company 

So uthern Compan y serv1ces. I nc . a nd GJl f Powe: 

6 Company . 

I bec ame V1ce Presldent-Constr uctl on a t 

Al aballla Powe r 1n 1971 . In 1'177 . I beca:ne sen1 o r 

9 V1c e President at s out hern Company se r'l l c e s . 

1 ':' Inc . Fr om January !9 ao t o May 1983, I served 

as Executive Vice President at Southern compa~ y 

1 ~ St'rv 1ces , Inc . 0:1 Hay 1 . 198J , I was e:ec ~ed 

1 3 t o my present pos1t1on at Gul f Power Company 

14 As a result of 36 years o f experience w1t h1n 

1 5 the Southern electrlc system and se cvlce l n 

16 varled manaqement and exec utive poslt l ons , I a~ 

l 7 fam111ar with the operations of the Southern 

: 8 elec tric system 1nclud1 nQ the o~eratlo~s o f 

19 Gulf Power coapany . 

::o 
Q. Do you have an exhibit that containa 

22 info~ation t o wbich you will refer in your 

23 teetaony? 

"· Yea . 

Counewl : we ask that Hr . McCrary ' s 
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exhlblt , cons lltl nq I) ( 3 

s chedul es , be ~arked f or 

1dent1!1cat1 on as Exh 1~1 t 

Ncu. --lf (DL.H-1 ) . 

What ie the purpose of yc•.1r test1•ooy7 

The primary purpoae of my testimony 11 t o 

summarize f o r Lhe Com. l as1on . Gulf ' s ne ed for 

1m~ed1ate rate relief. As clearly ref l ected 1n 

the teatimony o f Hr . Scarbrouqh , the othe r 

w1tneaaes and the support1nq doc umentat i on. ~h e 

f1nancial 1nteqr1ty of the Co•pany is 

6ubatant1al ly at r1sx. I would alao like t o 

address certain of t~e events o f the past f ew 

years which could eaaily detract from t he 

mer1ts of our case . These events, 1ncl ud 1nq 

tho nuaeroua 1nveat1qat1ona of the Company , anu 

the Co~pany '& recent plea of qullty are of 

understandable concern to the Coa.1s•1on . ! 

believe the record reflec ts that we hav e bee ~ 

likewiae concerned and have taken those ac ti ons 

necessary t o prevent a recurrence . Althouqh o f 

no lees ~portance t o manaqeaent , the aavunt o f 

• oney involved 1n the v iola~ion i s m1n1ma l. 

Wit h the ad j uatmenta which we ha ve aade, the re 
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should o e no 1mpact on ~~l f ' s rate : a ~e 

a91J4~-~= 

L . McC:_, r:r· 
Pa;~ 4 

ao, th~rc ar~ tho•• who wou ld take the a cc 1 : ~s 

c ! a few ~nd c ast a spe rs l ons on t~e wh~ :e 

Th1s is ex~remely unfalr t o those who 

throuqhout thls ent1re proce ss have ma ln t a:ned 

their hlQh atandards an d c~opera ted f u:l y 1n 

our eff or ts to ferret out any 1lle~al ? 1 

unethlcal conduct. we w1ll cooperate ln the 

Co~~lSBl On 'l continulnQ examlnat lon o f these 

events. We trust , however , that the Commlss: o n 

and lts staff wlll f ocus on thos~ areas truly 

relevant to the rate case . We have remo vej 

from the rat e case fl llhQ all o f th~ expe ~s~ 

and rate baae 1te~s ~ssoc1ated w1th the 

Mr. McCrary, 1D thia regard , did you not 

petition the Coaaiaaion for rate relief in 

Noveaber of 1988 and then file a •Notice o f 

Yea . At the tl•e o f Gu.f's f 111nQ f o r 

pe raanent rata relief in November 1988 , Gu l f 

Pow~r Cos~any -- i tl parent corporat1on , The 

Southern Company , and ltc other nperatl ng 

companlea --- were under 1nvest1gatl on by the 
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fedeta l Gra nd J ury f o r the No rther;. ~lst r::c : ! 

Atlanta . At t hat tune Gulf ha d hoped tt.at t ~.~ 

to Gu l f b~ the t 1me f or the r at e hea rln~ s Thls 

d1d not happen . 

Al t hou qh very few o t the a ll eqat1ons 

befo re the Gr and Jury 1mpa c ted upon cu: f s 

request f o r r<He rellef. Gul~ real ned th.H ~ he 

cloud o f rumo r and 1nnuendo s urrounc: nq t r.e 

investiqatlon necess1tated a f ull a nc complete 

explan~tlon of the s e event s . Aware of : t s 

ob l iqation t o prove lts need f or ra t e re: 1e f by 

the approprlate evldent1 6ry standard bef o re :he 

Commiss1on , yet cons trained by the effec t o f 

the pending Grand Jury proc eed inqs, t he Compa~y 

felt that 1t shou l d withdraw its reque st f o r 

rate relief in o rder to re•pect the sanct 1:y o f 

the Grand Jury process and the concept of due 

process, and to allay the j ustifiabl e conc~ rn s 

which the : omm1ss1o n had . On October 31, 198 · . 

the Company entered into a plea aqreem~nt w1th 

the United states qovern~ent, t1 na lly d1sposlnq 

o f tha isl~ ~ s under 1nves t 1qat1on. 

In orde r t o avoid prolonq~d. expens1v e and 

divisive ler;~al proceedlnr;~s , t he Colll P<"IlY pleaded 
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: age ~ 

consp1r 1n9 t o v1o late a s ect1on ~ { 

t he Publ l c Ut1 l1ty Hol dl nQ Compa~y 

Act. whl ch proh lblts req ul a t ed 

ut 1l 1t1es fr um m ak ~~9 pol1t1c a: 

contrlbu tl :::>ns ; a1.d 

c onsp1r1n9 t o 1mpede the Int e r na l 

Re ve nu f' Serv1 c e t hr O'I Qh the c r ea t1 c n 

o f fal1e o r i nflated 1nvo1ces 

After a thorouqh rev1ew of act lon& taken 

by those named ln the c r1m1nal lnfo rmat: on 

f1led by the Government , the Company 

acknowledqed wlth deep re Qret that federa l 

statutes were violated All indi c ated 1n 

the Go ve rnment'& Statemen t o f fa c t& 

ReqardinQ the Gulf Power Comp~ny Plea. t he 

1ll eqal activitles were o r c hestrated by t he 

Company•• f o rmer Senior V1 c e President and 

c arr1ed out at hi1 d1rectl on by a ha ndf ul o f 

employoea and were unauthorized by Gul f . As t~e 

Government ' s Statement of Fac ts ac knowl edQe s , 

"Gulf Power Co•pany bas •uttered from the 

d1shone1ty o f the sen ior v ice presiden t and 

certai~ others who acted under h i s d1re c tl on 

without the a pprova l of t he boa rd o f d irect o rs 

- 0 
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o f Gul t Power Co." Neve rthel•ss , the compar.y 

be lleves tt',at tt.E dec\.Sl On t O plead t o the 

c harqe s ma de oy the qovernment wa s 

:-esponsible and proper . The alternatlve , 

a l(, nQthy c rl m1nal tna~ . woul d only 

contrlbute to continued publl c lty and 

t rauma f o r the compan y and lta emp loyees , 

and would llkely have resul t ed 1n a much 

harsher indictment and f1ne than that 

neqo tlated 1n the plea aqreement . Gulf 

certalnly does not condo~e the ~uses t hat 

occurred, and ls determined to p revent s ue~ 

abu1es 1n the future. 

I wan t to emphaslze that, dur1nQ the 

1nvest1qat1on of the company ' s records . we 

coope rated fully Wlth the Grand Jury and the 

office of the United State• Attorney . 

Haa the Co~any taken tbe initia t ive 1n 

1nveat1qat1oo internal wrongdo1nq7 

Absolutely. With respect to the Grand Jury 

1nveat1qat1on, the Government 1taelf recoqn1zed 

1n ita Statement of Facta that "Gulf Powe r co 

itself , by lta own 1nltlatlve, haa 

subatantiall~· contributed t o the 1nveat l qat 1o n 

. ' 
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and the Jnc ove r l nQ o f the wr onQdr lnQ b y thl S 

now de ceas ed se r.1 o r v1c e p r es l de n t and a 

handf ul o f other employee s who w~r k ed ~ nde r 

hlm . " I n f ace, independent l y o f the Gr a nd J ~ry 

1nvestl Qat lon, the Compan y ' s l nterna l a u d 1 t o r ~ 

securlty pe r t onnel . manaqe rs . emp l o yees and 

attorney• hav e consistently endeavo~ ed t c 

ferret ou t and e l i mi nat e 1nt e : nal wr on ~do lnQ . 

Beo1nn1nQ 1n : 9 83 . shor tly a!t e r I c ame t : 

Gulf Power, I responded promptly t o ru~o r s o f 

theft a nd c o rruption at t ~ e Gener a l warehouse 

by appo1nt1nQ an 1nvest1Qat1ve team t o p r ep)re 

an independent report o ~ =ondltlons a t the 

wa r ehouse. Where llleqal ac tivltl es 

were pro ven, as 1n the case o f Kyle Cr o ft , 

General Warehouse HanaQer , de c 1s1 ve corr e c t 1ve 

a c tion waa taken Empl o yees found t o be 

1nvo lvea ~ere , as appropriate , rep rim anded , 

fired , allowed to reslQn, or dem~ted . 

Since t he time of the 1nvestiqatl ve repo~t 

c onduc ted ln l ate 1983 - ear l y 1984 , a ll e Qa t ! ons 

o f v.ndor ki c kbacks and eaployee fraud have 

continued t o surface . Host o f the a l 1e oat1ons 

aroae !rom 1tatem~n ta made by Ky le Cr oft l n 

connect i on w1th his wronqful term 1na tt o11 

j (J 
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lewsult a qa1 nst the Compa~y . A Gra r.~ Jury 1n 

Pensacola t hc r ou c;hl y .nvestlqat ed hi s 

alleqat1o ns . ~n d p rop~ rly d 1s~1ssed th eu Hl s 

Cl V1l su 1t a qa lnst the Company and 1ts 

exe cutives has llkewise bee ~ approp l 1ate l/ an ~ 

f lnall y d1Sm ! s &ed. Othe r s ubstant1ated 

alleqatlons o f vendo r Ki ckbac k s c heme s 

resulted l n Gul f 's termi natio n o f contractua : 

bus 1ne ss relationships wit h all b ut one o ! t h e 

vendors involved . The one r emalninQ ve ndo r 

never profited fr om t he a ct1 ons requested ~ ! 

him by Company emp loyees . and has cooperated 

extensively with Gulf and the au thorltl es :~ 

lnvestigatinQ these 1ssues . Because o f th1s 

vendor's consistently low bids and exc el l e ~ ~ 

que l lty of aerv1ce, Gulf saw no beneflt t o 

tf'rm1nat1og the relationship . 

Unfortunately , o ther charqea concern lnQ 

po l1t1c41 contributions and unsubstant iated 

billing by Gulf vendo r s . a s documented in t he 

plea agreement be t we an Cul t Powe r c~mpa ny an d 

the United States Government, have prove n to be 

t rue . For a varie ty o f re a s ons . these 

l•rroprlet Je s were only relatively r ecently 

lu.bltantuted . 

j . 
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Q. Should Gulf ' a manaqaeeot have been aware 

earlier of tte l~proper acti vities descr \ bed 1n 

the plea aqree11ent and Gove r~ent 's State11ent 

o f fac ts? 

A. It lS dl f! : c~ lt t c say what more cou l d hdv~ 

bAer. done under the c trcums ta nce s t o uncJve~ 

the llleQal and unauthor l:ed act s c f G~: c · s 

f o rme r Sen tor Vtce Preslddnt ~ nd tho so whc 

ac ted at hls dtrect lon. Th l s Vl c e Prestdent 

Jake Hor ton , was a we ll-res pec t ed and 

1n f luent1al man l n t he Pensaco la commun 1t v H~ 

wa s able t o accompllsh a 7 r eat dea l c f 900d f o t 

th e c itlzens of Northwest f lorida . One does 

no t ord1nar1ly sLspec t such a man o f 1!lega! o r 

unethical conduct. It was not unti : Septembe t 

of 1988 that I bec ame aware o f the detal ls - ' 

the le~qer kept by the Appleyard Aoency 

doc umentlnQ questionable expenditures made and 

billed back t o the company . I tmmedlate:y 

Instructed our 1nternal a udi t o rs t o veg1r. a 

comprehensive review of a l l of the Compar y · s 

accou~ta w1th advertising vendors . It was thts 

internal audit a.nd aub•equent 1nveat1Qatlons by 

the Internal ~ud1t com•lttee o f the e o ard wh1ch 

l r.dlcat ~ d that Kr . Ho rton had c trcumvente~ 
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Compan y pol l::: 1 es a nd proc edu r .,s by au :t-.c r ~:: :.;; 

pn :1t 1c a l and o ther con t r1bu~1 on s cy ve nders : . 

be b 1ll ed bac k tc the Compa ny The 

Governme~t · a Statemen t o f fact s doc ume n t s t h e 

thorou CJ I. 1nvest 19a tlon conduct ~ d by C1..l f s 

1nterna l aud1tors i nt o th1 c matte ! and ref:e : : s 

t hat t he act1vltles of Hr . Horton and o ther s 

e were unauthorlzed by the Company . Slnc e Gulf 

Power does no t have the 11 \•bpo ena power 

!0 ava1 l able t o the Unlted States Governmen t 

. , aQenctes , c ertaln o f the 1lleQal ac ts were 

1 2 unknown t o the company un t11 s ettle•e n t 

l) 
dlscuss1ons we re begun wlth the Un1ted S ta te~ 

Atto rney 's o fflce . 

Q. What steps bas the co•pany taken to ensure t hat 

these abu•es do not occur 1o the future? 

l8 A. The company haa take n aany spec1 fi c step6 t : 

1 9 ensur~. with in reason, that fu~ure abuses do 

:c no t occu r . Management cttucture has been 

: 1 reorgan1~ed to better divlde respona1 b1 11tlt6 

and authority . Specif lc guidelines have been 

published which strictly def1 ue the acceptable 

use o f outa1de firms p r ovi d ing pro tes stonal 

services to the Company . Purc hasl ng and 
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lnvoic~ approva! pollc le s h ave bee n s:ru ~: ~: :e ~ 

and. whe re appr op r late, s trenQthened 

every vendor and con tracto r doJnq bus1ness w :t~ 

Gulf has been c lear ly adv1sed that they a te not 

expected or tequ lred 1n any way t c make 

pol ltlcal c r charlt able con trlbutl ons as a 

cond iti cn o f dolnQ business wl th Gulf Power 

!n add1t1on. we have adoptej a compre hens1 ve 

employee ethl cs proqram t o ens u re lntegrlty 

throuqhout the company . All empl oyees are 

requ1red to read . slqn, ar.d adhere t o a Code o ! 

EthlCfi wh1 ch has been described as one o ! lne 

most riqorous in the co rpo rate marX~ t ploce 

Violations of the Code o f Ethlcs resu~t ln 

d1sc1pl1nary action up to and lncludlnQ 

dismissal. Our ethics awareness proqram 

provides onqo1nq quldance to all employees. 

from top manaqement to the newest hlre . The 

institution o f a confidential !mployee Concerns 

Proqram wh1 ch reports directly to me en~anc es 

our ability to ens ure that proper buslness 

practices continue to be followed wlthout 

exc~ptlon. encoura~1nq all employees •o repor t 

any act ivity wh1ch appears to them t o be 

llleqal or uneth1 ~ al. 
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A a um~ary 0! cert~ ln o t th e 6: tlons we 

have take~ s1n c e 1983 to lmpr c ve secJ r lt y = ~ P : 

Company mater1als and a ssets ls attached as 

Sche~u le 1 to my exhlb lt . 

Althouqh :n our plea agre ement we a ~c ept 

t he res ponstb1 11ty fo r the un au tho rlzed a ctlo~s 

o t a tew emplo yee s . we do not ~cc ept or condone 

wha t happened r am conf 1dent that we ha ve 

t a ~en rea so nab l e and appropria te corr e c tlve 

ac tion both wi th our employees and ln rev1s1 vn 

o f ou r po l1 c 1es ar.d procedures to prevent 

any t hl nQ o f this type from happenlnq 1n t h e 

f ut ur e . 

Hr . McCrary, are there any other coaaents whl ch 

you would like to aake abou t the inveat1qat1on 

and Gulf's reaponaes to t b .. ? 

Enouqh has probably a l r e ady been aa 1d . It lS 

important t o note , howe ve r , that it was our 

a c tions , beq1nn1nq in 1983, whlch prec1 p1tated 

a ll the external 1nvest1qat1ona wh1 ch occu r red 

aubsequen t ly . In othe r wo rds , we have 

attempted to c lean up our own house . It was 

recoqn1t1on o f t his by and our coopera tion w1 th 

the ftde~al au thor1 t1ea whi ch enabled us t o 

! ' 
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are perhaps ] ust lflably c r 1tl c 1z ed f or ha~:~Q 

fa l l ed t o prev ent t hese th1 nq s fr om orcurr " r.~ . 

4 we na ve t ake , those s teps nec ess ar y to 

dlsa~~oc la te thos e r e s p onsible an~ ass ~ re th~: 

t hey do no t reoccur . Aqaln. t he f ocus o f 

Gu l f · s r equest f or rate rel i e f s hould no ~ be o~ 

8 the act1ons o f the past . b ut o n t he actlons 

c taken ! o r the f uture and on Gul f ' s ne ed fo r 

10 rate rellef . 

! 1 

Q. Hr . Hccrary , wb~t 1a the aaount o f r a t e r el i e f 

1 J the Coapany 1• requeatiD9 in tb1a doc ket ? 

i 4 A. The Company is requeattnq retai l r ate r e l i ef 

t o talinQ •26 . 3 million. The testimony of Mr 

16 scarbrouqh and othe r s 1 1sc uss the 

: 1 appropriateneaa o f this amount . Mr. Hask ins · 

: 6 t e stimony discusses the appropr i atene ss o f the 

19 a llocation o f these reven ue requl r ements o n the 

baa 1a o f the Company ' s cost to prov i de serv: c e 

to the various cu s t ome r qr oups. Ou r pa ntl o f 

22 witn••••• present teat i~ony deaonatratinQ tha t 

23 the ope ration and ma1nten ~ nc e expens e l evel we 

are requeat1nq 1s ne c es s ary t o cont i nue t o 

pr~v 1de the quallty o f se rv i ce tha t ou r 
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c~stomers expec t and de serve "!"he s ~r Wltr.es s es 

also present testlmony desc r lb lr.Q t he 

lnveitmer.t t hat has been mad~ 1n !a : i!lt.es 

us ed 1n pro vldlnQ th ls s ervl ce t o our 

cus t omers . Their te stlmo ny demonstr at e s tha~ 

6 thls 1nvestment has been app r oprlatel y made ~~ 

, res por. s e to o~ r obl1qat1on t o p rov ide serv1 c e . 

8 r :na lly , ou r witness~s will present testimo ny 

9 s upportinQ the return that must be earned o n 

10 th ls 1nvestment lf we are t o be compet1t1ve ln 

: 1 attract1nQ addltlo nal cap lta l eo t hat our 

1 :: future se rv 1ce obliqat1 ons can be me t . 

l 3 certatnly, no o~ e l ikes t o Q O throu Qh ~he 

1 4 aqony and turmo 1l that accoapanles a request 

: ~ f or an increase 1n rates . l east o f a ll m1se:~ 

! 6 But , as you will see fro~ the teatlmony 

l 7 ptesented , t h is request ls necessary Qlve n th e 

18 finan c ial condltlon in which we f l nd ourselves 

19 Gulf does not operate 1n a vacuu~ w~ have 

20 been impacted by the f orces o f 1nfla tl o n and 

2 1 requlation i n the f 1ve year s s i nce ou r last 

2 2 increase. we should not be penal ized and 

23 constrrtned financially, or our ability t o meet 

2 4 usual f1nanc 1 ~ l ob l 1Qat1ons or attract sou~c es 

o f cep1tal will be eroded . Clear l y our 
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e l ectrlc service t o the c lt~:en s o f Nort~~~!t 

J lo r1da , and t o do that we must be af! o rdec :~f 

opportunl ty t o c o ll e c t these addlt. ona l 

re,enues 

Please describe the principal reason for 

requestlnq rate relief at tb1s t1•e . 

The pr1nc1pal reason ! Lr our need f nr rate 

re1lef 11 the need t o earn an adequate re tu r ~ 

on the addit lona l 1nvestme n t assoc1 a: e ~ w1· h 

power qeneratlon res ou rce1 , spec l fl c al.y Plan t 

oan1el and Plant Scherer , a nd the assoclated 

opera t l nQ and malntenanc e expe nses . 

Hr . sca rb r ouqh presents 1n graphi c deta: l the 

re venue requ1reme n t 1mpa c t wt1 1 h the addltl c. na: 

capac1ty 1s hav1nq on our need fo r ra te rtJ l e( 

Very a1mply, as both Hr Parsons and Hr . 

Scarbrouoh state 1n their test 1mony , a u t1 . 1t y 

the size ot Gulf c a nnot add over 500 mw o f 

-:: apac 1t y witho ut an 1ncrease 1n rates ·) 

support the investment. 

These p ower plants a nd the1r correspond lnQ 

1nve~taent were d 1scussed a t lenqth dur1nq ~ur 

1994 rate case . As we i ndi c ated at that t l me , 

Jd 
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: 98 ~ was pro J ected a s the year these ~e c : ! ! t: ~ s 

a : e r. eeded t o meet our retell l o od Q~ ~wth M ~ 

Parsor. s d1scusses th1s at lenQth lr. h! s 

testlmon y AS he also dlS CUS&es , thls ~ AF4 C ltY 

1s bel n~ made ava1 l atl e t o our re~a:: c ~~ t om ers 

at bar~ai n prices re l at1ve t o what add1t1 one l 

c apaclt Y 1s currently co st1 n9 ? ther u t 1 l1 ~1e s 

Spec lf1cally , the Pl ant Dan1el capactty 

represents a current investment leve l o ! only 

S265 per kilowatt an~ Plant Scherer 1s only 

$1 60 per kll owatt . ih1s compares t o ( he 

construc tion of new capaclty wlth an 1n1 t 1a l 

1n-aervice date o f 1990 ot an ettl•a t ed ~o 5 t 

IIGt' 
o f $~per kilowatt . 

I n spite of the relatl vely l ow cost o f 

this additional capac1 ty, it certainly reQUlte s 

revenue support; and hence, we muat have an 

increase in retall rates . Fortunately . thl& 

small increase w1 ll not bP the " rate shoc k" 

that other utillt1es addlnQ capac ity ha v e 

experienced. ih1s price performance o 1 our 

Company provides a value and quality of serv1 c e 

that our customer~ appre c iate wh en they compa r e 

ou r pric es wlth the pric es fac ed b y consume r s 

by other ut1llt1es t h rouoho ut th e nat ion 
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Q. Have o~erati on aod maintenanc e expenseb 

A 

contributed to yo uc need f or rat e relief ? 

Yes . th~:y have . 

llQnlfl cant 1ncreaaea in ope ra tlnQ and 

mai r.t enance e ~pen s es , pr.ma r1ly du~ t o 

lnflatlon and customer growt h As o th er 

w1tnessec de sc r1be 1n deta1 l. o ur ~per~~ ~ ~~ and 

ma i ntenance expense l evel 1e above th~ 

Commll&lon · s be nchmark c a l culation I n 

a ccordance w1th the comm1ss1on ' s admonlt lon 1n 

1984 , we have not attemfted t o d~fer or de!ay 

an y necessa ry ma in tenance act1v1t1es be c a us e c f 

revenue de f1c1 enc1 es. Ps the needs 1n powe r 

plant maintenance , research and devel opment 

have increased , we have responded by s pe nd : ng 

the necessary f unds t o ~eet those needs . These 

efforta have reaulted 1n tanq1ble beneflts , 

w1tb t :1e power producti on area be inQ a pr1me 

example . We have improved ou r heat ra t e f r om 

10,909 btuG per kwh 1n 1980 to 10,636 b tu s pe r 

ex-h>bc-c-
kwh by the end of &e••·--·~ 1989, resu ltl nQ 1n 

167 million in fuel colt saving• t o o ur 

cu1toaera since 1980 . Additionally , theae 

maintenance effo rts have 1ncreaaed ou r 

demonstrated ne t s yatem peak hour qeneratlnQ 
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capa.bll\tY b y 7 4 .9 mw ove ::- the last n:ne ;·f:a:- ~ 

At today ' s cos t f or an a vo1ded coal unit . th 1s 

addlt lonal c ap3Clt y re pr esent s ar. added va:ue 

o f .Jl. ml ll1 vn . 

What are so•e o f the r ea1ons why Gulf Power has 

been ab l e to operate Iince 1984 without an 

increa1e in base ra te•? 

we recoqnized the need f o r r ate re l lef 1n 1989 . 

However , a1 I discussed earlle r 1n my 

testimon y . we wlth1rew our r equest f o r r a t e 

rellef unt 1l the Federal Grand J ur y 

inveatiqat~on was conc luded. Severa l externa l 

and internal factors made lt possibl e t o de lay 

the need f o r rate relle t unt 11 1989. and thesr 

fac t ors are fully d1scvssed by o ther w1 tnesses 

l n addition t o the obv1ous impac t o f the 

cocpora te income tax ra t e chanoe and reta il 

sales qrowth, the cap 1t a l ma r kets s t abll1zed 

subltentlal ly from 198 4 thro uqh 1989 . 

con1equently , the coat of cap1 t a l 1s somewha t 

lower now than it wa1 1n 1984 and that has been 

reflected in our f1 l inQ 

Interna ll y , al l areas of Gui f Power 

Company have been devoted to prevent1nQ ha vlnQ 

~ l 
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t o ask thls c omm1ss1 o n f o r a n lncr e! s e 1~ ou : 

rat r s . We have w~ rked h ard at effect : ve ly 

marketlnQ ou r base qeneratlnQ pla n t re sc Jr· e s 

t h r ouyh o ft-system sales , e conomi c deve l~pme nt 

a:t lVl t l aS, SUpp l ementa l e ne r qy ~ ales a n ~ w : h~: 

end use and demand side l oad manaqeme n t 

proqrams . 

We have al so d1llqently wo rked ove r the s e 

years t o 1ncrease the efflc1ency o f ou r 

workforce. As Hr . Howell, Hr . Lee and Hr . 

J o rdan discuss ln their testlmony , we ha ve 

lnstltuted productivity enhancement anj 

eff1c1ency •easurement pro qrams t o ensu re t hat 

bo tb ou r people and our equ!pment are wo rk !nQ 

effic len t ly and effect lvely . A s1qn1!1 c a n ~ 

portlon of our work fo r ce 11 now 1ncluded 1n 

quantltative productivity measurement proqram s 

As aho~ in Hr . Scarbrouqh ' l Schedule 10, ou r 

operat1ou and mai ntenance expense level has 

consistently been below the s outheaste rn 

Elec tr i c Exchanqe averaqe ; and we are makl nQ 

every effort to cont inue that tradition . 

Additiona l ly , we have increased o ur qeneratlnQ 

unit eQuivaler t ava1l4bil1ty fro11 a l ow o! 

83 . 7 per~ent 1n 1985 t o 88 7 percen t 
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year-to -date Oc t ober 1 989 we cen t 1n•Je t c 

monito r and meas ure statlst1CG su c h a s the se • n 

ensu r e th ~ t we are ma1nta 1n1nQ a compet l:: ~e 

posture w1t M1n ou r l ndustr y . 

A.re your convinced that thia rate increase i s 

necessar y to provide the lonq-ter• quality o ! 

electri c service that your c ustoaera expect and 

deserve? 

Yes . I am . Our 199 0 rate baae represents 

appropriate 1nvest~ents in t he facll1t1es 

necessary t o prov1de reliable elec tri c r> er ·.· tce , 

and our level of operation and ma1ntena~ ~ e 

expenses 1s that wh tch 1s also necessary t o 

p roper ly operate and malnta1n these fac 1l1 t 1es 

and our utility business . To continue 

prov1d1nq this 1ervice 1nto the future , our 

lnveatvra are entitled to a falr ret u r n on 

their 1nveataent. Without th1s falr ret urn . we 

c anno t .,xpec t t o attract the capl ta l necessary 

to meet tbe needs of our cus t o•era at 

rea1onAhle rates. Unfortunately, th1a 

coftbina ~ 1on of needs now require• an 1ncrease 

in ?ur retail rates. 

Aa I have already pointed ou t , howe ver . 

·l J 
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and as shown on my Sc hedu le ~ . our r.u rre r. : 

rat's are amon Q the l owest 1n the country , a ~ct 

even w1th thls lncre a &e 1n our res:dent.ll 

rates . they w1ll c ont1nue t o rema1n 1n t1 l S 

pos1t1on Add1t: onally, as lnd: c ated 1n 

Schedule 3 o f Ill }' ext. ib1t, the t ot a l bl1 l t o ou : 

typ1 cal res1den t 1al customer will stlll be 

lower t ha n lt was 1n December o f 198 4 , the t 1me 

o f our last Qenera l rate 1nccease . 

~s thls Comml&&l on knows , one o f the 

pr1ncipal reasons why ou r custo111ers ha v e 

experienced a reduction 1n their electr1 c 

serv1ce rates over the l ast severa l year& has 

been our Abllity t o substantially reduce ou r 

fuel costs We have accomplished thls throu~h 

innovative negotiations resultinq ln coal 

con tracts which have been reviewed by this 

Co~mlti•ion as pact ot our regular fuel cos t 

proceed1nqs . 

I am proud of the econo•1es we have 

accoapli•h~d over the l ast several years and of 

our •uccess in keepinq our rates stable. Our 

ability to be competitive and effectively 

con tro l our -oats has provided our res1d• n t1 al 

cuatoaers with more dispo•able inco•e and 

' ' .,., 
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allowed our 1ndustr 1a l cus t omers t o be mor e 

compet ltlve 1n today' s 1nte rn at1onal 

ma r ketp l a c e . We can only cont1n ue t o b~ a 

v1abl e and posit lve inf l uen c e t n the l onq term 

1! wQ a re al lowed adequate ea rr.lnQs o n 

ne c ess ar y investments in e l e c trl c al se :v1 c e 

fa c 1l1t1ea t hat are ef!1 c1 e ntl y ope r a t e d a r. j 

o ur t r adition o f re l lable serv1ce 

muJt c ontinue . and we must t e q r anted t hl s 

~ode s t increa se f e r it t o do s o . 

There are ao•e who have criticized the Coapany 

tor requestioq rate relief ao qulckly af ter 

haviD9 entered into the plea aqree•ent with the 

Uni ted States Governaent. Would you please 

co .. ent on this? 

Fi rst , I wan t t o aay that ~e ce r tainly do no t 

enjoy qoin9 t h rouqh the o rdeal of as.klnq f or an 

inc rease in o ur rates at any tlme . The eve nt s 

o f the past few mo nths l1ave made the s ltua u on 

all t he • ore difficu lt , but t hey , 1n fac t , ! ave 

no t.pact on t he company's need f o r rate 

relief . The Coapany ' s fl nan c 1al 11tuat 1on 1& 

s ucn that we have no alternative Our laa t 

reque•t for rate relief waa nec essarily 
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1nvest1qat1on howe ver . the !:nan c 1~ l f~ ct~rs 

wh1ch receas:~ated that req uest rema1 n 

c ~nstant, an d in fact the Company ' s f 1nan c1 a l 

pc s1 t1 on has con t lnued to detetl o rate 

that Gulf has succe1sfully put the o rdeal of 

the 1ovest1qat1on behind it by neqotl a tlnQ t he 

pl e a aqreement , we have no c hoi c e but t o ret urn 

to thll co~m las1on ! o r rate r el1et 

Ha1nta1n1nq the delicate balance between 

p r i clnQ our product attractlve l y f o r our 

customers while ea rn inq a co•petltlve return 

f o1 our stoc khol ders illS d1ff1cult . Desplte ou : 

best efforts t o avoid filinQ this c as e . t he 

addition of the J arqe increment o f the Dan1e: 

and Scherer capaclty makes t h is f ll i nq 

mandatory . I want to e•phallze that I be l1 eve 

our ability t o provide qual i ty, reliable 

service to ou r cu1to•era ove r the yea r•. wh1 l e 

maiotaioinq amonq the lowest rates in the state 

and nation, is an excellent l ndicator o f the 

character a.nd dedication of Gulf employees . 

With the •odeat increase in ra t~• reque1ted in 

thil c ase, we wil l still continue to succ eed ln 

daliverlDQ low coat, reliable electric serv1 c e 



J 

4 

., 

8 

9 

10 

: 1 

1 2 

l 3 

I 4 

l , 

;a 

19 

20 

22 

25 

Docket Nc 
Wltnes& C 

t o ou r customers 

as;;o-E: 
L Hc~rdr ·,­

Pa~e : ~ 

• also want t o reemphaslze t he t ac t that 

we have t ho r o uqhl y rev1 ewed ou r f l!lnQ t c 

remove any i mpact that the 1lleQal a c ts t ~ 

which we hav e pleaded w1 ll have on our f ~ t ~ re 

ra tes . We con tinue t c assess 6ny past a f fe ct 

on ou r r a tepa yer• f rom t he Company hav 1n9 made 

pol ltlc a l o r o ther cont r lbut l ons, t hrouQh 

lnflated 1nvo 1ces . Our ca r e f L" l re v1e w o f ·h e 

altuation ahould indi cate whethe r our 

ratepayer• bo re any o f these cos ts. I n t h~ 

e vent that we d iscover any portion o f the money 

1n question wa s paid by our customer& , we · ~1 11 

make appropr iat~ refunds t o them . 

Befo re concludin<,~ my test1mon y , I wan: t o 

coamend the dedic ated employees o f t ne Company 

who never wavered in their co~m itment t o our 

periods 1n t he Company'a 63 years of serv1 c e t o 

Northwest Florida . It 1s a thAme that the 

deeds of a f ew cast a shadow o f doubt upon t he 

honee ty and i nteqrity of the other 1600 

employees . 1 sincerely hope that thla 

coaml&81 o n w.11 cona 1der t he very fi n~ 

acco•pl ishaents of l he Company over man y year s 
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and allow ua to move f orwar d . 

g . Doe• tbl• conclude your te•ti•ony? 

A Yes , it does . 
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Q With that Mr. McCrary, have you prepared a 

summary of your testimony? 

A Yes , I have. 

0 would you please summarize? 

A We come before this Commission f or the fir8 t 

time since 1984, seeking rate relief in the amount o~ 

$26.3 million. Certainly, given all that we have been 

through over the last six years we would not do so 

unless it was sorely needed. The fa ct is, and our 

witnesses will demonstrate, th~t the reques ted rate 

relief is justified if we are to mai ntain a reasonab l e 

level of financial integrity. 

Certain witnesses have been questioned and 

the issue has been raised, regarding the management of 

Gult Power. And I would like to address that issue . 

The rea ! quest ion with regard to managemenL 

i s have we provided efficient , suffic ient and adequate 

electric service to our customers? And the answer 1s 

yes. As my test i mony shows ou r catb s , even with the 

requested increase, are amo ng the lowest in ~he 

southeast. The reliability and adequacy of our servi ce 

compares favorably with any utility. This is the 

bottom line upon which mana gement should be j udged. 

This is not to say th~t the Commission should 

not examine the event9 of the past ; it sh0uld . But in 

FLORIDA PUBLI C SERVICE COMMISS I ON 
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1 the context o! thia ra te case the question is have the 

2 events of the past impacted t he rates and reliability 

J of our service, and have suffi c ient measures been taken 

4 ~o reasonably assure that these events will not 

5 r qoccur? 

6 We have removed from ou r fili ng any amount o f 

7 money which is associated with the i nvest iqationa. We 

8 have taken those steps necessary to see that the a c t s 

9 of the past do not reoccur . I'm proud of what we !lave 

10 done and !inllly believe that our a c tions wi 11 stand 

11 t he test ot time. 

12 On October the 31st, J989, tha Compa ny 

13 entered into a plea agreement wi th the U. s . 

14 government, finally disposing o ! t he issues involving 

15 Gul! Power, which had been unde r investigation bt the 

16 F~deral Grand Jury in Atlanta, s ince mid- 1988. After a 

17 tho r ough r eview, the Company acknow ledged with deep 

18 regret t hat federal statutes were violated . We p.Leaded 

19 guilty to two federal offenses 1nvolving 1mproper 

20 p~ lit Jcal contributions and r ela ted a ctions affec ting 

2~ the reported tax liability of che Company. 

22 As a government statement of fac ts 

23 acknowledges, and I quote , "Gul f Powe r Company ha s 

24 suffered from the diAhon~sty of the Senior Vice 

25 President and certain others wh o a c ted u11der h is 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVIC E COKH! SSION 
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direction, without the direct ion of the Board of 

2 Directors of Gulf Power Company ." Gulf Power c et·t ainly 

J does not condon~ the abuses t ha t occurred, and is 

4 determined to prevent such abuses in the future. None 

5 of the employees name d i n the plea agreement are now 

6 employees of Gulf Power Company . 

7 I want to emphasize that dur i ng the 

B investigation of the Company's records, we cooperated 

9 fully with the Grand Jury and in the Offi ce of the U . 

10 S. Attorney. My testimo ny desc r i bes in det a U ho w 

11 investigations initiated shortly after coming t o Gulf 

12 Power i n 1983, and subsequent internal i nves tigations 

1) enabled Gulf and the federal Government t o uncover th~ 

14 circumvention of Company pol i c ies and procedures by 

15 certain former employee&, whi c h ultimately res ulted i n 

16 the plea agreement. 

17 The Company has taken many specific step s t o 

lB ensure, within rea son, that fut ure abuses do no t occ ur . 

19 These changes include a revi sed management s t ruc tu re , 

20 specific guidel l nes defining the use o f outside fi rms 

21 providing professional services a nd r e v ision of 

2 2 purc hasi ng and invoicing po licieS. The Company has 

23 adopted a Comprehensive Employee Ethics Program with a 

2 4 code ot ethics that' s one of the mos t rigorous in the 

25 corporate marketplace . I am confident t hat we ha ve 

FLORI OA PUBLI C S ERVICE COKM JSSION 
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taken the necessary action to provide reasonable 

2 assurance that events of th is type will not happen in 

J the future. 

4 Again, the issue is have the events o f the past 

5 impacted the rat~s a nd reliabil ity of the Compan y? For 

6 the purpose ot th i P c ase, certain l y not prospecttve ly, 

7 nor do we believe that they have 1n any signifi c ant way 

8 i~pacted past rates . To the extent that the ratepayer s 

9 hav e suffered, we have pledged, a nd I renew that 

10 pledge, to m.ake all appropri ate re f unds with in t erest. 

11 The Commissio n has an ope n doc ket i n wh ich t o mak e 

12 th is determination. We have ful1y cooperated, and wJll 

lJ continue to cooperate , in your investiga t1on . It 1 s 

14 not the ratepayers who ha ve suffered as a result of 

15 these past events. 

16 rr. 1988 we filed with th ili Commission a 

11 request for r~te reliqf . We f ully antictpated that all 

18 o f the investigations would be comp le ted befor e the 

19 hearings whi c h were schedu led f o r mtd-1939 and this d t d 

20 

23 l The shareho lder's loss has been the 

24 " ratepayer' s ga in. We est imate that the customers have 

paid during 
I 

this peri~ almost $30 millton less tha~ 25 
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l they oth e rwise would have h ad the Compa ny h ad 

2 suff icient rates to generate a fair return. 

5) 

J Our share holder s , management and e~ployees 

4 have suffered a great deal. In addition to t he impact 

5 I've already deucribed, they have also borne the impa ::: t 

6 of $500,000 fine ~aid t o the Fenera l Government and all 

I costs associated with the investigation. We at Gulf 

8 are attempting to put the events of the oas t behind u s . 

9 We're attempting to look t o the fu~ure, determined to 

~ 0 continue to be among the lowest cost pro v i ders o t 

11 re liab le electricity in the state . 

l l The focu s of Gulf's request ror rate reli~ f 

13 s hould not be on the actions of the past, as the 

1: exp e n ses associated with th e illeg a l activities ar.j th e 

1 plea agreement are not included i n this request f or 

1 rate r elief . The princi pa l reason for our need f or 

17 rate relief is the need to earn a n adequate return on 

1~ the additional inve s t ment in Gulf's s hare in P l ant 

19 Daniel in Mississippi and P lant Scherer in Georg1a , and 

20 operat i ng and maintenance expenses assoc i ated with 

21 these plants. The total increase requested 1s 26 . J 

22 ~l llion. This amounts to 6. 2\ incre a se in total reta1l 

23 revenues, which will not be the rate shoc k usually 

24 assoc iated with adding thi s muc h capac 1ty. w~ b e lieve 

25 that we provide a value a nd quality o! service thdt our 
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1 customers appreciate when they compare our pr1ces w1th 

2 the prices faced by consumers served by other ut il 1ties 

J throughout the nat i on. All areas of our Company have 

4 worked diligently during the six years since our last 

5 i~crease to keep our ~osts down and minimize the a mount 

6 of increase we knew w0uld be r equired when thi s 

7 capacity returned to our system in 1989. 

8 our curtent rates to our cus tomers are among 

9 the lowest in the country. And eve1. with thi s increase 

10 in our residential rates, they will continue to remain 

! 1 in this position. Furthermore, if the Commission 

12 grants the total amount of i ncrease - ~quested, th e 

13 total bill to our typical residen tial customer wi ll 

14 still be lower than it was in December 1984 , the time 

15 of our last general rate increase . 

16 I'm proud or the eco nomi es we have 

17 accomplished over the last several years and o f our 

18 success in keeping our rates s table. The 16 00 

19 dedicated employees of this com~any never wavered 1n 

20 th~ir commitment to our customers dur ing one of the 

21 most difficult periods in the Company' s 63 years o f 

22 service to northwest Flor i da. 

2J Our tradition of reliable service w1ll 

24 continue, and I s incerel~ hope that this Co~ission 

25 will consider the very fine a ccompl ishments of the 
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Company over the years and allow us to move forward 

with a new v ision to t he future. 

Thank you. 
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MR. HOLLAND: Tender Mr. McCrary for cross 

examine'::.ion . 

CHAIRMAN WILSON : Mr. Burgess ? 

CROSS EXAMINAT ION 

BY MR . BURGESS: 

Q Mr. McCrary, do you know whether Gulf has 

ever , i n any previous rate case, ~ecei ved a r e ward in 

addit ion to its return on equity as a result of a 

Commission finding that Gulf had engaged in 

exceptionally good management? 

A I th i nk we have recei ved some dwards for 

improvements in heat rate and things of this n~ture. 

Q I'm think l ng more in terms of withln a rate 

case a particular amou nt added to your return on equity 

as a resul t of the Co~ission' s finding of good 

management at Gulf Power . 

A I'm not sure. I think we, in one of the tax 

rate hearings , we did get a return on equity that wa s a 

little higher than some of the othe r companies . The 

exact reasons for it would be i n the record and I'm not 

sure what they were. 

0 But what you ' re saying in t h is caso is that , 
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even if the Publi c Servic~ Commission determi nes that 

Gulf was misma naged , that there shoul d be no penalty ~o 

the return on eq uity? That' s your positlon, is i t not ? 

A Well, in the first place, I don't agree that 

the Company has been mismanaged . ~nd if they shoul d 

f ind that , I think that our shdreho lde r s have a nd 

our employees -- have sutte~ed e noug h already. 

Q Okay . I under s tand : nat you don't think that 

Gulf has been mismanaged. But let's s uppose the 

Commission finds tha t it has bPen misma naged. Do 

understand correctly that your position is, regardless 

of a finding to that effect , the Comroi3sion should not 

penalize the Company a s a reduction to its return on 

equity? 

A Absolutely. 

Q And that notwithstanding that it the record 

shows that Gulf ~ ower was given a reward on its return 

on equity i n a previous rate case as a result of good 

management? 

A Well, certainl y, I don't think Gulf s hould · e 

penalized i n th i s case --

Q Even if it wa s rewarded to r --

A 

Q 

even it it --

for a similar f ind1nq on the reverse side 

in a previous case? 
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A Exactly. 

CHAIRMAN WI LSON: May I inquire? Does that 

J mean as a matter of principle tha t, if a company 

4 demonstrates superior management, it should be 

5 rewarded; but i! it demonstrat es deficient ~anagement, 

6 it should not be penalized? 

WITNESS McCRARY: No, sir, [didn't say that. 

8 I said I am not, you know, I am not sure that WG have 

9 any measures set up to determine the ~uperior 

l C management or poor management o f the companies. An~ 

11 I'm not sure what the increase in return o n equity that 

12 was given to the Company in the tax case was based on 

lJ -- whether that was superior management o r our other 

14 financial situation of the Company? I ' m not sure what 

15 all those were. 

16 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Ignoring for the moment the 

17 specific facts of any prior r a te case or tne current 

18 rate case, but as a matter of general principle, should 

19 n company te rewa rded for sup~r1or nanagement? 

WITNESS McCRARY: lf there are specl fi c 20 

21 measures which can determine that, think they should, 

22 yes. 

23 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right . By the same 

i 4 token, should a company be penalized fur poor 

25 management? 
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WITNESS McCRARY: It the~e a~e spec ific 

2 measu~es to determine that, 1 would have no objectton 

J tc that. 

HR. HOLLAND. Commissione~ Wilson, Mr . 

5 Chairman, I Lhink that we're getting into a qu~stion, a 

6 l egal question , as fa r as what the Commission's 

7 obligatio ns, r esponsibilities are in ter~s o f e xd minlng 

8 the management. I'm pre pared ~o address that, but --

9 CHAIRMAN WI LSON: J didn't in tend my q uest,vn 

10 t o be a legal one. I wanted t o )< ,,ow what Mr. McCrary's 

11 opi nion wao. It wasn't clear trom the response to Mr. 

12 Burgess what exactly wha~ h is position was. 

• 13 HR . BURGESS : Commiss ioners, for ease 1n 

14 following along, I'm asking qu~stions with regard t o 

15 Issue 38 in the Prehea~ ing Order on Page 26. 

16 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Hr. Bu~gesR, JUSt so 

17 that we -- I kept wai ting becau3e I thought s ocebody 

18 and I don't want folks to not understand what you're 

19 •allcing about. It was either in a r. '8 0 or '8 2 c a s e 

20 that we found, because of the c onservation efforts that 

2 1 t he Company had taken which wa s t ar e xc eeded the 

e fforts of any other investo r - o wned utilities tn the 

23 s tate, it's my recollection that we awa~ded, at that 

24 time, Gu l f Power 10 basis poi.1t s return on equ1ty whel" 

25 we qot to tha~ situation. 
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And I think that we ~ ou l d -- the record woul d 

int icate and a r e view or t~at o rder would indi cc: te that 

it was clearty articulated i n that fashion ~ s a reward 

4 to Gulf Po wer tor efforts t hat they had made . n 

5 cor,servation . And my recollec tion may fal l me , but I 

6 be l love it was l11 the 1980 ca se. 

7 

8 

KR. BURGESS : I th ink that's cons istent with 

my recollection. It's my understanding that the 

9 corservation efforts laude d by t he Com.miss1on were 

10 ba t ically what the Commission c.:onsi d ered t o be 

11 rellecting good management, superior management. 

12 

l) 

COMMISSIONER GUNTEh: That ~s correct. And I 

j u s t wanted to make s ure ther~ wasn't that hol ~ le ft o f 

14 fo l ks not understanding what -..·c were talking abo ut . 

lS 

16 

HR. BURGESS: 1 und~rstand. 

Hr . McCr a ry wo u ld have recall ed that. 

had a s sumed 

I realize he wa :; 

17 not with Gulf Power Company at t hat point. 

18 CHA IRMAN WILSON: We c.:an see what the 

19 lar 1guage in the o rder, in fa c t . say~ . 

20 HR. BURGESS: Yes, str. 

21 Q (By Hr. Burgess) Gctnq t o I ssue J8 , and I'm 

22 not sure that l understand your pos ition f ully. And 

23 let me state that, frankly, Mr. HrCrary, from wha t 1 

24 unCl erstood your ans\.'l:l r to m) ques\:ton t o have been, 1t 

2 5 set·ms that you have changed it somcwha t in re s ponse t o 
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Chairman Wilson's question. 

Basically, I guess my ques t lon i s . I f t he 

Commission reaches the determination that 1s posed 

hypo thetically in Issue 38 , tha t is , tha t ulf has been 

mismanaged, as I unde r s tood you to say to Commissioner 

Wilson, that you th i nk th;!t it s hou l d, in fact, 1mpose 

s ome ty·pe of pena 1 ty? 

A No, sir, 1 don ' t. Jn th is case, I do not. 

Because I do not agree that Gulf has been misma naged, 

and I do not think that the re a re measures set up that 

can show that Gulf ha s been m1 smanag ed. 

0 Okay. Then do I unoerstand ~orrectly that 

you - position is that i f the CrJmrniss1on f l nds measu r es 

and finds and reaches a d eterm . na t ion that Gulf has 

been mismanaged, that there shuu ld be a p e nalty, bu t 

you don't th i nk that -- you d1 sagree t hat 1t has been 

mismanaged? 

A In t-_h is case , 1 do n o t agree th a t i t ha s lJt:en 

mi t> managed. 

0 Na vertheless 

A Therefore, there shu,lld be no pena 1 ty . 

0 Okay . But if the Conm1ss1on f1nds that ther~ 

has been mismanagement , you d o Lhink there s hould be n 

penalty? 

A Well, that, of course , is the pcerogative o f 
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the Commission. I don't think lhe r e should be ~ 

penalty in this case . 

6 1 

Q As I understand it , Gul ! Po~er Company pled 

guilty to t wo federal offenses, is that co r rect? 

A Yes, t hat's correct . 

Q And o n Page 5 of your testi mony, on Line 24, 

you i ndicated that the purpose of pleading guilty was 

to avoid prolonged, expensive ,,nd d i visive legal 

proceedings, is that corr ect? 

A That ' s correct. 

Q Now, le t me see if I u nderstand. You d o --

you are agreeing that Gul! Power Company was gu1lty of 

those o ffenses? 

A I agree that Gulf Pow e r too k the 

responsibility for the actions of those in the Compan ·r 

who were guilty of these circumvention of pro c edures. 

Th ese acts ~ere done ~ithout t he bl essing o f Gulf Power 

Company. It wa s done not in a c cordance with Company 

pol icies or procedu r es , and th e refore I don't feel that 

the Company is, in itself, gu1 l ty. It 's those wi thin 

the Company who did the acts, Hnd ~e said that ~. ~ou l d 

take the responsibility a nd pl e ad guilty. 

Q Okay. So you're say tng that you pled gutlty, 

but you're not gu il ty? 

A No . I'm sayi~g tha t those in the Company, an 
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officer of the Company was res ponsible largely for the 

acts which occurred, and except for his death, 1 douut 

that the Company would have bee n indicted. Bt:t what 

we did was to take what we thought wa s the best r~ute 

in avo1ding the lengthy trial that we know that would 

have occurred; the huge number o f counts t hat possi~ly 

wou l d have been leveled against the Company, and the 

poss: bility of extensive fines and ~ime and cos t of 

Compa n y morale. We just felt tha t it was better to 

plead guilty to these two counts a nd gat this thing 

over with and behind us. 

Q I'm not sure I underst~nd still. Did Gulf 

impede the Internal Revenue Service through the 

creation of false or inflated uocuments as one of the 

pleas i nd icates? 

A An officer of the Co~pany did, yes . That was 

done outside Company polic ies d nd procedures , total ly 

contrary to tne policy of the Company. 

Q Okay. Did the IRS - - was tne IRS g1ven, or 

were invoices made available t o the IRS that were 

inflated or false that impeded their efforts? 

A I think what they ha ve reference to there is 

the old Appleyard account, th e ledger that was set up 

in '80 through '8 1 that - wh erA payments wer e made tor 

some things that were not spe l l ed out ~n the Jnvo 1ces 
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1 tha t "'ere r eceived by t he Compan y. And, therefo r e , 

2 that i mpeded the government in collect t on o t their 

3 income taxes. 

6) 

4 Q Wel l, if it imp e d '9d t he feder al gove r nmen t, 

5 wouldn't you agre'l that i-c ""ou ld impede equally, : t n o t 

6 more, the efforts of this Pub l ic Service Comm ission t o 

7 establish rates based on records of Gulf Po...,er Comp~ny ? 

8 A The l edger that I referred to "'a s handled i n 

9 the appliance sales part or th e Company and "'as not . 

10 for the most part, included in rate c o n sideration. 

11 Q Are you saying none ot i t "'as included in rate 

12 considerations? 

l) A Well. I can't say f or ~ure t hat every deta1l 

14 ""~s outside the ra t e conside r a ·ion s , but i~ "'as handled 

15 in the appl i anc e sa les par t o! the business. 

16 COMMISSIONER WIL~ON: Are you t al k i nq no~ 

17 about the ite ms deta iled in tr1 e p l e a a g r eements? 

18 WlTNESS McCRARY: I 'm t a lking about the old 

19 Ap lpleyard ledger, ""hich is spe lled o ~t tn the plea 

20 agreement, a number of them ar e . 

21 COMMISSIONER WI LSON: What : •m -- the qu~~tion 

22 I'm asking i s y o u said y ou ""e r c n't sure whether thet 

2~ affected rates o r ""hether th ty were in the ~equlated 

24 piece but ""er~ i n app liance sa 10s, that you weren't 

25 s ure about the cetails . And ~o h at I want t:.o Y. now, i s 
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there anybody in the Company wl1o is sure a bout the 

details, who knows exactly where which dollars c ame 

from, and when , wi th respec t t v those items whi c h are 

in t hat plea agreement? 

WITNESS McCRARY: Yes, sir . T th ink that 

Geor ge Fell would have those numbers, e xac t l y where 

they were charged, where eacr. i tem was c harged. 

MR. HOLLAND: Hr. Chai~an, Hr. Gilbert would 

as well, and I think there may be some con fu sion i n 

terms of what time per1od we ' re talk ;nq about, b Pcause 

cer tainly in 1990 the expenses in the Appleyard account 

which were below the line wou ld not impact the 1990 

rate case. 

MR . BURGESS: Commiss.oner, a ll 1 am asking 

questions about is w1th regard to the infor mat10n 

that ' s in..;luded in Mr. McCrearv • s testlmony; that is , 

that Gulf pled guilty to conspiri ng to impede the 

Internal Revenue Servi c e through the creation of false 

or inflated documents . 

HR. HOLLAND: Let me ~; peal< to that. 

MR. BURGESS: Excu~>e me. An<1 my question 1 s 

whether that same circumstance impeded this body in its 

efforts to perfoLm its respons:bilities to th e State o f 

Florida. AnJ I was not limit1nq iL to Appleydrd, or 

any set of circumstances, but rather whether that same 
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1 effort would apply to the Flortda Public Serv ice 

2 Commission . 

) HR. HOLLAND: And I t 'll nk that that is the 

4 purpose of the docket that i s o pen i s to determine 

65 

~ whet her, in fact , past acts t o whi c h we pleaded g~1lty 

6 did , in fa ct , impact or imped~ the Company' s or t he 

7 Commission 's ability to make that deteno.tnation . And 

8 ~e have made ava i lab le to th is c~mmission all those 

9 r e cords. 

10 COI'IMISS IONER WILSON: Are ·,·ou objecting to th e 

11 question? 

1 2 HR. HOLLAND: I'm just r esponding t o h is 

lJ statement with respec t to th e l i n e of questions tha t 

14 he's asking. 

1 5 MR . BURGESS: And th ls may be getting into 

16 something that might be best t o g o a head a nd dete r mine 

17 ear l y. I'm not sure and we talked about this with 

18 the Prehearing Officer . We'r e not totally certain o n 

19 wher e the investigation, I g ue s s , tak u s over and where 

20 we drop a line ot questions h~r e. All I'm gett ing at 

21 here is how this would a pp ly t o Issue 38, the 

2 2 mismanagemen t question. And, o f cou r se, s pecltlc ally 

2J tor this p u rticu 1 ar instance , whether the Commmi ss 1o n 

24 h as been imp~ded in th• past, wh l c h I con s 1der t o bear 

25 on the question of management. If we . s a y, sp i n that 
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off into the investigation docket , that' s fine. I 

2 mean, that would be --

3 COMMISSIONER WILSON: I haven't he4rd a n 

4 objection yet. So as fat as I'm concerned, you can 

5 proceed wiU1 your line of questions. 
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HR. HOLLAUO: I think it is important, thou(!h, 

7 because it's going to keep comtng up, I. think, over and 

8 over again. And the Commission does have two parallel 

9 dockets going, got the rat e ~a s e going, and we've got 

10 the investigative docket going. And for purposes of 

11 questions of Mr. McCrary in t h l s docket, and for 

12 purposes of Issue 38, I think the question is , one, ha s 

13 Gulf been 

14 mismanaged; and, two, has any o f this activity that has 

15 occurred in the past impactbd the rates and reliability 

16 of the Company for purpoRes of th is rate case, 

17 prospectively? And questions o f that nature are 

18 appropriate, and I would not obj ect to them. I think 

19 that the questions relative t o the impact of past 

~0 activities on the ratepayers i ~ a qu~stion, or are 

21 questions that are better left to that docket . Ar1 the 

22 standard- - at least from my p e rspective, and I'm 

23 addressing specifically Secti o n 366.041 of the florida 

24 Statutes that this commission s hould be looking toward 

25 in trying to make a det~rmina t ton i~ the adequacy and 
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the sufficiency and e ffi cie ncy o f th~ service prov1ded 

2 by Gulf Power Company . To the extent th~t the 

3 questions g~ to that issue, I think they're 

4 appropriate. 

5 To the extent that the y're l~Jki ng at the past 

6 activities, except insofar as thef go to whether we 

7 have, in tact, taken the appropriate steps from the 

8 time o! the discovery of these incidents t v now, t o 

9 make sure that they do not reoccur, I think that's 

1 0 relevant t o this docket . But 1nsotar as the apec1!i cs 

11 and the dollar impact of what has happened i n the past 

12 on the ratepayer, I think it should be left to the 

13 prior docket. 

14 COMMI SS IONER WILSON: There ts cert~inly goi n~ 

15 to be some overlap between whu we wou l d i nquire tnto 

16 ) n this c ase and what we wou ld inquire into i n th~t 

17 case, and when we hoar a quest 1on that seems to go so 

18 far as t o be so clearly with in the dom~in of that 

19 second d ockat then you may ob)ect. At thi s point 

20 don't think I' ve heard that yet. 

21 KR. BURGESS: Commissioners, t o r your 

22 information, the questions that I'm asking will go to 

23 Issue 38 and go to the question o! mismanagement. 

24 understand Mr. Holland 's point about the correct1ve 

25 measures. On the o the t ha nd, tn o rder t o understand 
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1 those, one has to und3 rstand ttle tllstory that's be1ng 

2 corrected . And 1 do disagree t hat anything that may 

J have been -- thl\t. the CoiDJIIiso i o n may find A C 

4 mismanagement in the past, that Gulf might assert h~s 

5 been corrected, i• irrelevant , a s I understand Hr 

6 Holland's statement to be. I di sagree with that. 

7 think it's well with i n the Commission's jurisdiction t o 

8 determine whethor the Company ha& been mismanaged , and 

9 if it has, in fact, to impos e u penalty , or a reduction 

10 in its return on equity authorized. 

11 

12 

1) Q 

COMMISSIONER WILSON: Proceed . 

KR. BURGESS: ThanK y ou . 

(By Mr. Bnrgess) Now , as I understand It, l'!r . 

14 McCrary, when you pled guilt y to the act of 

15 falsification of certain dQCU~unts, you had t o -- the 

16 Compa ny -- when I soy "you" I mean Gulf Power Company 

1/ -- had to pay the back taxes ass o c iated with th~t 

18 fa lsi f !cation, is that correc t ' 

19 We had t o pay a fine, and I ' m no t sure that 

20 the back taxes questi,, has been disposed o f yet. 

2 1 Q I see. So you paid a fin~ that was in 

2 2 addition to any tax l iability that would be Implemented 

23 as a result of correcting thP documents that were 

2 4 fa lsi fied, i& that correc t ? 

25 A That' E. correct. don 't really beliPve tha t 
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1 there were any tax implicati ons on the part of Gul f 

2 

3 

Power. I thinx we ~aid the taxes e ven thoug h they 

might have been labeled wrong. I think the total 

4 a~ount of taxes p aid were right. 
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5 Q I see. So even though the amount of tax~s. 

6 the bottom line amount of taxes, was not affected by 

7 the falsification, you paid a fine as a r esu l t o f 

8 falsifying the doc~ents that t he Internal Revence 

9 Service was to look at for ve ri fication purposes? 

10 A No. We didn't falsi fy the documents that 

11 we didn't falsify tax a retu rn. What the - - the 

12 impedi ng of the col lection of taxes would have been 

13 from some of the vendors who m~de pol i tica l 

14 contributions, l~beled those invoi c es as som~thlnq 

15 else . 

16 

1 ' 

Q I see . 

COMMISSIONER WILSON: Wait a m1nute. lt you 

18 paid -- if you paid lnflated 1nvoi c es that were c la1m~d 

19 as expense~ on your tax retur n when , in fa c t, they were 

20 not an expense , or shouldn't hove been a, expense, 

21 wou ldn't that have some tax i~plication? 

22 

23 

WITNES S McCRARY: We l , lt maf , COmmiSSIOner. 

COKM:SSIONER ~ILSON: 1 ~ there q o1 nq t o be 6 

24 witness 1oho could a .1swer on th a t? 

25 WITNESS McCRARY: Pernaps Mr. Scarbrough 
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1 could. 

2 Q (By Mr. Burgess) So you paid a penalty for 

3 this falsification or for impeding the ln tP.rnal Revenue 

4 Service's efforts, yet you don't think any per.alty is 

5 necessary for impeding the Pub lic Service Commis~ion•s 

6 efforts? 

7 

8 

A 

Q 

No, si r, I uon•t. 

What xir.d of signal do you think this sends if 

9 tr.e PSC says, "We ll , you know, you can have ~11 those 

10 false records -- " 

11 excuse me -- " you can have all those false records and 

12 you can overstate expenses, but it we catch you we're 

13 going to correct those falsifi c ations " ? mean, wr.y 

14 would there be any i ncentive not to simply fals ' ty it 

1 ~ all that's going to happen is you're going to lose the 

16 money you weren't going to get anyway? 

17 

18 

Well, you have to understand that this was not 

this was not the policy of t he Company. It was done 

19 outside the procedures set out by the Company, totally 

20 against the Company philosophy. And I would put that 

21 i n the same category as someone internally who 

22 embezzles money from a bank, same thing . As a Company, 

~3 we do not condone those types o f procedures or acttons, 

2 4 and the fact that they occurred and w~ uncover ed them , 

25 I think, verifies that. We inttiated an i nvestigation 
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1 back in 1983 when these ~umor ~ first started to appear. 

2 And as a result o! that invest1gation, and the 

J subsequent investigaticns done by the Company, these 

4 things were uncovered. Had the y been cordoned by the 

5 Company, we wouldn't we wou ld never have started the 

6 investigat i on. 

7 Q So y ou began an invest igation and you had 

B indications that there were pro blems a long th1s line in 

9 1983, and tha~ 's when Gul f began 1t s ;nternal 

10 investigation, is that correct ? 

11 

12 

A 

Q 

That ' s correct. 

Did you bring up the se problems 1n the last 

lJ rate case? 

14 I'm not sure tbat they were brought u p in the 

15 rate case. We knew very littl ~ about the extent of the 

16 problems at that time . J know that from time to t1me 

17 have tall<ed to various people .1t the Comm1ssion about 

lB the problems that we had and what we were doing about 

19 them. 

20 Q Wel l, you said that you began an 1nternal 

21 investigation in 1983 and my understanding is that ,o~ 

22 fi l ed a rate case-- "you" agallt, I apologize, whe n I 

23 say "you" I mean Gulf Power Company, f 1led a rate c ase 

24 in April of 1984. So surely at that point you had 

25 indications an~ had already begun an i nvestiQatlon of 
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2 whether you brought those indicat o r s to the attention 

3 of t he Commission wh e n it wa s trying to establi ~h a 

4 raise in the last rate case? 

A I'm not sure, but what we knew abouc the 

irregularities at that time wa s not very large. It 

7 involved primarily some things in the warehouse. 

8 

9 

Q 

A 

But what you --

And I'm not sure whether that was brought up 

10 in the last rate case or not . B~t even so , those 

11 things would have very littl e e ffec t on the rates. 

12 Q So what you -- you dtdn't know vary much 

13 about it at that point so you didn't know what affect 

14 it would have on the rates. If you didn't know ve ry 

15 much about it, then you didn't know what affec t it 

1~ would have on the rates? 

17 A Well, what we knew did not involve very muc~ 

18 money, I ' ll put it that way. 

19 Q Okay. And what you knew, though, you don't 

20 know whether you brought to the Co~iss\on's atter.t1 on 

21 when they were establishing r ates for Gulf Power 

22 Company's customers --

23 A I don't think it carroe •Jp. 1 don't think it 

24 came up in the hearings in the ' 8 4 r a te case. But 

25 know from time to tim~ I have tal ked to Commiss ioner s 
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1 and Staff people abou t the investigation that was going 

2 on at Gulf. 

3 0 When you say it didn't come up, if you we re 

4 the only one that knew abou t it, you'J be the only one 

5 that could brin9 i t u p , would that be curr ect? 

6 We ll, .( 'm not s ure tt.at 1 wa s the •)n ly one 

7 that knew a bout it at that time . 

B 

9 

10 

11 

Q 

A 

0 

A 

Gulf Power Company p ~rsonnel? 

Par1on? 

Gulf Powe r Company personnel? 

That's correc t. d on 't think ~ulf Po~er 

12 Company personnel were t he only o nes who knew about it 

13 at the time. It had be~n i n the papers e x tensively a~d 

14 I know we had talked t o Staff peop l e about the 

1 5 i nvestigat ion at that time. 

16 Q You're say i ng during the last rate case you 

17 had talked t o the Staff peopl e about the investigation 

18 you were unde rtaking? 

19 

20 

A YeE , sir. They wer e aware of lt. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: l~t me see if I can 

21 help , o r if r can draw on recollection. 

22 I n t h e time of the last rate case, did we 

23 know any - - did t h is Coi!UUissio r, know anything beyond 

24 the iL·regul..:.r i ties that were -- that have subs <>quent 1 y 

25 come to light in the warEhouse ? Did we know about --
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1 at that time period, had it be e n communi c ated that the 

2 side ledgers and what have you with Appleyard took 

3 place, or are you all talklng b y one another in what we 

4 were talking about in that ti me period was th e 

~ Brazwell, Croft that kind of a c t1vity? 

6 WITNESS McCRARY: That's cot rec t. That's 

7 what we 

8 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay . I'm trying --

9 c;uestions are c oming up and I' m sort o f hearing bo th, 

1 0 Mr. Burgess, I apologize . 

1 1 

12 another. 

1) 

MR. BURGESS : We may be talking by on e 

I'm getting to -- my recollection is t n the 

1 4 last rate case that there was none of t h is , regardless 

. 5 -- I mean any of the inventory irregularities. I don't 

lb recall any of it in the las t rate c ase, and that's what 

17 I'n trying to find out is whetne r any o f it was brought 

18 to the Commission's attention. 

19 

20 Q 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay. 

And as I understa nd t t, Mr. McClary, you' r e 

21 saying during the rate case, yo u don't think i t wa ~ . 

2 2 A I don't believe 1t was an issue in the rate 

23 case, hecause at that time, pr t marily what we knew had 

24 to do with the situation that ~xist ed 1n the war eh ou&e 

25 with Kyle Cro ft and :.amar Bra n•ell . 
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1 Q Okay. And as I understand now that the r e wa g 

2 before that rate c ase ended , an inventory audit that 

3 indicated so~e $2 mil lion of inventory that couldn't be 

4 accounted for. 

5 A No, sir, t hat's i ncorrect. 

Q O~ay . Was there an t nventory audit ~erformcd 

7 during the 1 98~ poriod? 

8 A There was an i nventory audit performed, I 

9 think first in 1982 and a sub~oquent audit i n 1983, 

10 which would have been before the rate case. It did not 

11 indicate a $2 million outage. 

12 Q How much did it sho w as an inventory 

13 deficiency? 

14 A I don't recal l the numbe rs exact ly hut I 

1 5 think there was a net outage o f some $8,000 , somethtng 

16 like that. 

Q AD I undorotand it, o kay. And d o you recall 

18 who performed or who supervised that audit? 

19 A It was done by our Internal aud i ting people 

20 in conjunction with the peop le who wor ked i n the 

21 wa rehouse . 

22 Q And you're saying th e r e was never any a udit 

21 o r never any report that indicatect a d iscrepancy of S ~ 

24 

25 

million ln in~~ntory? 

A ThRre was a s tatemen l made by one o t the 
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empl oyees ~ho ~as involved in some of the 

2 i rregularities in the ~arehouse that she esttmated the 

3 outage to bf' as much as $2 million. There is 

4 'absolutely no facts to bac~ th a t up at all . 

5 Q It' s my understanding that that - - my 

6 recolle~tion that th ~ t ~as one ot the things ~hat wa6 

7 being investigated , i s tha t correc t ? 

a 

9 

10 

11 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

1 2 missing. 

1) A 

The out.age? 

Yes. 

No. 

No, no. The statemen t that 52 mill i o n ~as 

No, sir . The $2 m.llion figure wa s a number 

14 that ~as g i ven off the t op of the head of one of the 

15 employ ees ~ho worked the r e ~·it h no backup a t all, no 

16 documentation, no facts to back up th i s alleg.'ltlon. 

1 7 

18 

19 

Q 

A 

Q 

Who was that employee? 

Carolyn Sirmon . 

And when did that t ak e plac e? Wh en Jid she 

20 make that al legation? 

21 A l believe she made the allegation in Lamar 

22 Brazwel l's trial or in a de pos i tion that she has g1ven 

on so~e of the issues . I'm not sure when it wa s. 

24 Q And did you inves t i gate tha t partl ~u lar 

25 statement? 
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Yes, sir. We have looked at that audit in 

2 detail, and we have Mr fell who was involved in the 

3 audit. He's our internal auditor, and he can speak to 

4 that question. 

5 

6 

7 

Q 

A 

Q 

Do you recall when her statement was made ? 

1 don't know when it was made. 

What was it that led to the investigation or 

8 the audit that determined there was -- that determined 

9 there was $8,000 of missing inventory? What came t o 

10 Gul f Power Company's attention that led it to audit the 

11 inventory and conclude t hat $A,OOO was missing? 

12 A As I recall, this was a routine audit that 

13 was done first in 1982, a~d I may have these dates a 

1 4 little wrong but this is my rec ollection. That I think 

15 the first audit was done in 1982 as a rout lne warehouse 

16 audit . This audit showed large outages, bo th underaqes 

17 on material and overages. And it did shew a net ou~age 

18 of a substantial amount. 

19 On relooking at the <2 Ud it, it was determl ned 

20 that the -- that all materi a l u as not counted, that --

21 well, as a matter of fact, the warehouse was in very 

22 bad shape. Materials were not t agged, all materials 

23 were not counted, some materials were out in the yaro 

24 that were not labeled, and as a result of qoi ng ba c k 

25 and straightening up the wareh ot1se to some extent and 
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1 recounting, tt.en the net outage wa s a bo u t $8 , 000 as I 

2 recall it. 

) Q Do you have the documentation res ulting from 

4 the first aud i t that showed the large outage? 

5 Tha t is available. I 'm s ure Kr. fell has it. 

6 I think it' s ava ilable. 

7 KR. BURG ESS : Do you know i f that's 

8 -- that ' s not an exhibit in th i s case at this po i nt? 

MR. HOLLAND: 1 thi n>. it wa s mad e an exh i b it 9 

10 in the investigative docket. 1' ~ no t posit i ve o f tha t. 

11 "ot an exhibit but was produced 

12 WITNESS McCRARY: Th a t, o f c ourse, wa s a 

13 preliminary audit and was r o t ~ ccepted when these la r ge 

14 discrepancies were uncovered a nd when the -- when we 

15 saw what shape the warehouse was in, as I under s t a nd 

16 it, this audit was never acc e p ted, t hose preli minary 

17 numbers were not. But I assume that they ~r e 

18 ava.dable. 

1 9 MR. BURGESS: Commi ss ioner, I was hoping that 

20 I c ou l d get this a s an e xhibit fo r thi s rlocl<et, a nd 

21 identify this as a late- fi led e xh ibit . 

22 CKAI~~ WI LSON: Le t me see if we f o~ nd 

23 whether there's a c opy a vailable . As a ~atter of f act, 

24 why don't we take about a ten mi nute bre ak now and see 

25 if you can deter-m i ne wh e the r there is a copy availab le 
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of it. 

MR . BURGESS: Thank you . 

0 Mr. McCrary, I need to go back a little bi~ 

and understand . I'm trying to piece together the 

specirics or what the Company knew at the time of the 

last rate case, And what brought it to the ~ommission ' s 

attenti011 with regard to certain ot its internal 

r eports . As I understand it, t here was an early -­

you' r e saying there wa s a warehouse audi t that showed a 

signifcant outage, a nd you're saying that was in '87? 

A '82, yes, sir . 

0 And Carolyn Sirmon, as far as you knew , had 

nothing to do with t hat warehouse audit ? 

A I'm not sure whether Carolyn Sirmon ~as in the 

war ehouse at that time or not . 

gone into the warehouse . 

If so, ~~ he had just 

0 And subsequent to that you -- Gulf Power 

Company did another audit that determined that there 

was ~ot only $8,000 missing, is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

0 And that wa s prior t o the rate case? 

A That's correct. 

0 And as fa r as you kno w, no one brought to the 

attention o r the Commission during the last rate case 

the report of the initial audit that showed a 
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significant missing inventory ? 

A Well, I don't think the initial audi t was ever 

complet.ed . It was not accepted. When that work wos 

4 done, we knew that something was wrong, someth1ng had 

5 not been counted properly. The outage was just too 

6 ~reat. So the -- that's when we went back in and 

7 recounted it. Actually, the outage o r $400,000 or 

8 whatever it was in 1982, was no t a real outage. It wa s 

9 an error in counting the item~ in the warehouse. 

10 

11 you 

Q Right. And so what you're saying is be c ause 

corrent me if I'm wrong, whdt you're saying is 

12 because you then followed up wi th an audit that reac hed 

lJ a con t rary conclusion, then yo u dld not bring t o th e 

14 Commission's attention the in i tial tind1ng that there 

15 was a great deal of inventory tha'; couldn't be 

16 accou,ted for, is that correc t ? 

17 HR. HOLLAND: Let me o bJ e c t to that qu e sti o n 

18 bec ause I think assum~s t ha t t he re was a great ~ ~al o t 

19 inver.tory that couldn't be a c<.:oun t e d f o r, and I don't 

20 thinl the facts substantiate t ha t . 

21 HR. BURGESS: When I s ay a great deat o f 

2 .l inventory, I'm trying to paraphrase Mr. McCrary' s t erm 

::' J " large outage." It's j us t l arge o~tage means a n umber 

2 4 of t n ings in the electric i ndu s try, and I was try ing 

25 HR. HOLLAND: Y.y ob jec t ion to the ques t1on, 
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1 thou<; h, is based upon the fact that you are stating 

2 that his testimony was that th e re wa s a larqe amount of 

) inventory that c ould not be accounted for, and if I 

4 under s tand his testimony, it' s that it was, in fact, ~;; 

5 the s u bsequen t audit accounted for, and that's •hat 

6 resulted in tho $8,000 o~tage. 

7 Q (By Mr. Burgess) I in no means intend to mak e 

8 it sound lixe Mr. McCrary ha s agreed that there was 

9 inventory that wao n't accounted fvr, but rather t hat 

10 t.here was a report, and internal report, th~t indicated 

11 that there w~s a large amount of i nventory unaccount ed 

12 for, a nd that in response to that, there was a n aud1t 

• J3 p erfor med that showed that tne r e was $8 ,000 missing. 

14 A That's correct. 

15 Q $8,000. 

16 A And as I understand it, my last question was, 

17 y~u did not bring to t he Commission's atter.tion t h e 

18 initial report showing a large outage because you had 

19 subseque ntly performed the othe r aud i t that showed 

20 $8,000 missing. 

21 A Well, first place, l' m not s ure that the 

22 Comm ... ssion was not awar e of t his. It was not an ISSUe, 

2) 
l as 

recall. in our '84 rate case, but trere a re -- there 

2 4 W'a s an aud.!.t, a Com.-i.ssion audit, as I understanu i t, 

25 done sometime in the '8) time frame, b<:!fore the rate 
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1 c ase, and I'm not sure whether this information was 

2 given to the auditors or not. 

3 

4 

5 

Q 

A 

Q 

Did you g ive this in formation t o the audit o r s? 

No, I d idn' t . I was not there. 

Did anybody associated w1th the Public Servic e 

6 C0 mmission or the PSC staff? 

7 A Prior t o - - you understand, I was not there 

8 pr i or to l98J. 

9 Q No , I'm speaking of du ring the las t rate case 

10 or prior t o the last rate case. 

11 A As far as I know, it wa e not an issue, ~nd I 

12 could not tell you whether any body brought that t o the 

13 attention o f the PSC staff o r not. 

14 Q So you did-- to the PSC staff or PSC, y ou'r e 

15 saying you did not bring any o f that to their att e nt ion 

16 A No . 

!7 MR. I~OLLAND: Steve, 1 et me make s ure we 're 

18 clea r on t h e record, because ~ few mi nutes ago when you 

19 were di s cussing t h e Kyle Croft matter is when Mr . 

20 McCrary was testifying about the s taff and the 

21 knowledge of the Staff or anyone else relative, and 

22 t hat is not the same thing as the warehouse audit . 

2J Those are two separate investigations . Those are two 

2 4 separate i nvestigations . There wa s an audit don e in 

25 '82, and subseq11ent a ..1dit done i n '8J. The Kyle Croft 
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2 

) 0 

MR. BURGESS: Okay. 

(By Mr. Burgess) Wh~ n was the Kyle Croft 

4 investigation ~gun? 

5 A It was started, as I r ecall, right befo~e 

6 Christmas or abou t Christmastime in 198 1 . 

83 

7 0 Okay. Was -- and tha t investigation was an 

8 internal Gulf investigation? 

9 

10 

11 

12 

A 

0 

A 

Yes. 

In response to what? 

We had -- I received a cvup l e ot anonymous 

lette r s that alleged wrong doing in the wareho use . 

1) also had a vis it from Lamar Bra:we l l that said that 

1 

1 4 there was some things going on in the warehouse tha t ~o~e 

15 should do something about. I told him 1 had heard o f 

16 those allegations but could no t get anyone to gi•1e me 

17 any specific facts, and he agre ed t o talk to the 

18 investigator if I would get a n investigator, and I d1 d. 

19 And that -- a r a result of the initial interview with 

20 Lamar Brazwell, that led to in te rvi e ws wi th other 

2l warehouse person!lel which f i na lly c ul mina t ed i n the 

22 termination of Kyle Croft. 

2) 0 Okay. Now, say that whe~ 1 a s ked abou t 

24 this investigation, you s aid yo u r eceiv ed s o me 

25 anonymous lett ers aboll t i r r e g 'l lari t ies i n the 
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1 warehouse . 

2 

) 

A 

0 

That's right.. 

Is this ~he same warehouse that housed 

4 inventory that was the subject or the audit th~t we had 

5 been taLking about previou~ly. 

6 

7 Q 

'ies, sir. 

And none or the inventory -- and what you're 

8 saytng is -- or at least what Mr. Holland says, and so 

9 co~rect him if he' b wrong, what he said, as I 

10 und~r~tood it, is these are r wo separate investigations 

11 and the subjec t matter does no t ove rlap? 

12 That's correct. The i nvestigation was not 

1~ started as a result of the aud i t, any of the aud i ts. 

14 It was started as a result of the anonymous letters and 

15 the information that I received ~ rom Lamar Bt·azwell . 

16 0 Now, did any of the activities -- were any of 

17 tl.e activities that were later determined tn be taking 

18 place determined to be crimina l acti~ i ties ? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

A 

0 

A 

u 

Well certainly the! t is c rtminal a c t1v i t y. 

so the answer is yes? 

'ies. 

When did you begin the inve s tigat ion o t - - a s 

23 I understand it, you said Chr istmas o f '8) i s when you 

2 4 began the invost1ga~ion? 

25 That's correct. 
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0 Did you make the Commission aware of the 

investigation -- of this investigation, for the 198 4 

rate case? Were they aware of il during the 1984 rate 

case? 

A Well, I fe~l sure that they were. The tirinq 

o f Kyle Croft had be6n in the newspaper, on television. 

I know that from time to time I have talked to 

Commission Stat! and others about the investig~tion, 

but a s far as that being an is s ue in the 1984 case, I'm 

not sure that we brought that up or that it was an 

issue in that case. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Mr . Burgess, for sort o! 

keeping in light wi th our openness, it I am not 

mistaken, it was on a Friday that you all let Mr. Croft 

go, was I correct, or either over the weekend? 

WITNESS McCRARY : It was on Sunday . 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: It was on a ~unday, but 

you had found out before the close of the working weeK 

the previous week that you had unc0vered the individual 

~nd were going to take that a ction to let h 1m go ~ 

WITNESS McCRI~Y: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Mr. McCrary did call me 

I to let me know on that Pr i day evening, if I r eca ll, 

late afternoo n, just for information purposes, and I 

th i nk was Chairman at that t.ime, or either I was t he 
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one here, I don't recall, to let the Commission 

2 know that there was a-- and I'm paraphrasing that 

J conversation to the best o f my recollection -- that 

4 they had a long-time JO- year-plus employee that t~ey 

5 vere going to release of irregularities and theft. 

6 

7 

HR. BURGESS : Okay. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: And then subsequent to 

8 that time period, we j ust foll owed in the press. But 

9 that was just notification in c ase we heard about it; 

10 one of those kind of things that you net a call and 

11 say, ""Hey, we're going to fire somebody, in case y0u 

12 hea r about it, and it is a long-term employee," just an 

1J information item. 

14 HR. SHREVE: Appreciate that. Do you kno-

15 when that was ? 

16 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: It was on the, as I 

17 recall, Friday before the indlvidual was teleased, and 

18 it was just to let us know th~t there was an 

1~ individual, long-term employee , g o lnq to be released . 

20 0 (By Mr. Burgess) And d o you k~ow whe~ Hr. 

21 CroCt was released? 

22 A He was released, I be lieve it was the end o ! 

2J January or the first of February, 1' 84. 

24 Q Okay. And what you'r e say ing is that was 

25 brought out in the medl a ~ t th~ l po lnt ? 
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A Yes, sir. (Pause) 

Q Hr. McCrary, with re:.~ard to your responses t o 

some ot the irregularities that have been uncov~red, 

have you -- did yoc cease trans actions, did Gulf c ease 

transactions with all vendors that were involvgd 1n 

irreqularitie• l 

A We have terminated all t r ansactions with 

vendors who were involved in irregularities, with the 

exception of Wast Florida Land~caoe. 

Q West Florida Landscape? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q At what point did you cease transact ions with 

any vendors that were involved w: th either improper 

invoicing, or any other type of irregularity along 

those lines? 

A Well, some of the irregularities we were not 

aware of until after the Leeper trial, whi ch , as I 

recall, was in 1987, and it wa s about thi s time period 

~hat we looked at all vendors a nd ceased doing busin~ :s 

with them. We had stopped doing business with L1ne 

Power, probably some others, prior to that time. But 

most of them, mo3t ot the business transactions were 

stopped, as I recall, in 1984 -- I mean 1987. 

Q Were they ceased -- •ere ~he transac ti o ns 

ceased immediately upon detPrmin1ng tha t you had 
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1 received improper or inaccurate invoices from these 

2 vendors? 

A Well, no, because a lot of the information 

88 

) 

4 that we had were allegations. It was informatio~ that 

5 we could not prove or disapprove o ne way or the other. 

6 hOd as a matter of fact, a lot of the information we 

7 didn't nave until we entered into the plea agreement. 

8 Q How is it that you d idn't have that 

9 information? 

10 A We don't have subpoena power that the 

11 Government has. We can't get ~hecks and other 

17 doc umentation that --

1 3 Q You're saying that th is is i nfo \ma tion that 

14 was in the hands of the Grand J ury that you didn't have 

15 at that point? 

16 

17 

A 

Q 

A lot of it, yes, sir. 

Upon finding that -- that various vendors had 

18 submitted im~roper invoices , dJ d you immediately 

19 terminate transections with t hose vendors? 

20 A I guess --well, I' d ha te to say that we did 

21 th~t categori~ally, but I think , as I r ecal l , when we 

22 r eceived hard information that had actually occurr·ed, 

23 then we did t erminate or cease doing busi ness with 

24 them. 

25 Now, there are some ~xceptLons, and I' ll go 
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back to the Appleyard account, the early Appleyara 

~ccount. Those false invoices, i! you want to call 

them that, they were billed t o the Company as a s pec ia: 

account. And the problem was that they did not give the 

detail in the invoice, but they were -- Appleyard was d 

very particular in keeping a log, a ledger, that 

indicated all the expenditures that he had made and 

what they were for, and the amount of money that he had 

received from the Company . 

And the amount of money that he had received 

from the Company. We did not c uase d0 ing business with 

Appleyard when we first discov~red that this had been 

going on. Appleyard was doing whAt he was told to do 

by employees of the Company . 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: No·_, you've got --do I 

understand you got this informat ion from the Grand Jury 

Investigation, or you had that information? 

WITNESS McCRARY: We ll, we knew i n 1984 I 

discovered that the Appley~rd account had been set up. 

I was told that tl.i s account was set up !o1- the pu rpo s e 

of handling the Pensacola Open Golf Tourna ment and 

things of this nature, and that there was nothing wr ong 

with the expenditures that had been made. They were 

just not detailed when they werP. billed to the Comp~ny. 

In 1986, when Appleya rd first went Lo the 
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1 Grand Ju ry , I d iscovered that t here had been a l edge r 

2 xept of these expenditure~. St ill, I was told that 

J there was nothing wrong with the expend itures but he 

4 did xeep a record of tt. It was not until t he !d ll of 

5 1988 that I first saw the o r is ! nal Appleyard ledger. 

6 Th i s is a copy ot thb ledge r tnat he had given to the 

7 Grand J ury when he f i rst went. And on t hat ledger 

B there were details of cash expend itures, pvli ti c a l 

9 contributions, other things tha t we re ~ot legitimate 

10 compa ny expenses. 

J 1 CHAI~ WILSON: Is that true ~ith most of 

12 the information that substant ia t es the allegations in 

terms o f plea a g r eement tha t you qot that i nformat ion 

1 4 from the Grand Jury or !rom the Federal Prosecutor? 

15 WITNESS McCRARY: Well, w~ d idn't get t he 

16 the original Appleyard ledger was given to us by Hr. 

17 Appleyard when he first went to the Grand J ury , was 

18 given to the attorneys when he fir st we nt to the Grand 

19 Jury in 1986. Many of the th ings that are in the plea 

20 agreement, such as the Dicx Leo nard account, we didn't 

21 I< now about that unti 1 just a short time before we 

22 entered the ple a agreement. We didn't xnow about the 

23 Cooper Yates problem u nt i l we ~ere discuss ing the plea 

24 

25 

ag~eement with the U. s. Attorney. 

CHAIRHJ~ WILSON: So what h~~peneG with t he 
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1 plea agreement was t he u. S. Attorney said, "Here ' s 

2 what your Company has done and th is is its involvement 

J with these vendors that you dea l wi th," and then vou 

4 confessed? 

WITNZSS McCRARY: Yes , sir , that is partially 

6 true . 

7 CHAIRMAN WILSON: We l l , 1 guess what I'm 

8 asking is was there a Co~pany i ndependent verification 

9 of the items that you pled to, o r was your plea based 

10 on information that was presented to you by the U. s. 

ll Attorney, information that had be en gi .,en to the Gr a nd 

12 Jury, so they said, "Here 's the information. This i s 

13 what w& want you to plead gu il ty t ?? " 

14 WITNESS McCRARY: Some of the items in the 

15 plea we could substantiate and verify ourselves . Some 

16 ot the items in the plea we had some indic ation or s ome 

17 partial evidence that thi s wa s true. Some of it we had 

18 to rely totally on the U. S. Gov e rnment to s ay -- and 

19 they tell us, in every case the y c an ba ck up the 

20 statements this they make . But the y did ne t show us 

21 all the evidence that they had on e very count . 

2 2 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Do we know which is whi c h ? 

LJ Or maybe it doesn't even matte r, o r i s that s omething 

24 that ought t o be a ma tte r of invest i gat ion ? 
I 

25 HR. VANDIVER: We aske d i t in an 
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1 interrogatory response, which is in the record, the 

2 dollar amounts of each ot the 120 odd counts and that 

3 is in the record, Commissioner if you want to take a 

4 look at that. 

5 CHAIRMAN WILSON: What exhibit is that? I 

6 don't need it rignt this minute but if scmebod y could 

7 just --

8 

9 you . 

10 

MR. VANDIVER : Okay. I can locate that for 

CHAIRMAN WI LSON: Okay . fine. Thank you. 

11 Go ahead Mr. Burgess. 

12 

1) Q 

MR. BURGESS: Thank you. 

(By Mr. Burgess) And then how tong ~fter 

14 your determination that these improper invoices were 

15 being filed by Appleyard did you terminate the 

16 transactions with Appleyard? 

17 A We terminated the trans action wit~ Appleyard 

18 in I believe it was in 1988; it c ould have been 

19 1989. I'm no~ sure what that da t e was, but it was 

20 after I had seen the original App leyard ledgers and 

21 after we had done ~n additiona l audit of Appleyard, and 

22 Ray Howell and other advertisers. 

Q Was it the policy of manaqem~nt, at that 

24 point, to immediately terminate all transaction£ with 

25 any vendors thbt ~ere issuing tmproper invoices upo n 
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1 the discovery of that impropriety? 

2 No, sir, we try to evaluate each case 3nd do 

3 what is proper. 

4 Q So when you say to determine what i s pro p er, 

5 are you saying then that it might be proper to cont i r. ,le 

6 doing business with a vendor that had issued false 

7 invoices to Gulf Power under some circumstances? 

B A No, and you can't categorize i t, I don't 

9 think. Every invoic e that is not spelled out in det ai l 

10 cannot be categorized as a fal s e i nvoi~e. But i t may 

11 not be a proper invoice or an i nvo ice that would g ive 

1~ enough detail to determine wha t the expenditure wa s 

actually for, so -- and we had some of thb t. f o r 

14 example, we had eome charitable contr ibutions, a small 

15 amount, that was made to the Boy Scouts by the 

16 Ap~leyard agency, and it was billed back, i ncluded in 

17 some other expenditures that Appleyard had made and n o t 

18 spelled out in deta il. 

19 Q Did you terminate tr a nsac tions with any 

20 vendo rs as a result of thei r f l ling i nvoices t ha t 

21 didn ' t have e nough detail ; tha t you determi ned S lmp l y 

22 did not have enough detail and t hat was their 

~3 de ficiency ? 

24 A Probabl y Appleyard wo uld fall in that 

25 category. 

FLORIDA PUBLI C S ERVICE COMM ISS I ON 



1 

2 

) 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

tO 

11 

12 

• 1) 

14 

1 5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2) 

24 

25 

94 

When we discovered and saw the App leyard, old 

Appleyard ledger for the first time , and we also did an 

additional audit that showed ~ome other expenditures 

that was made by App leya:-d that were not s pelled out 111 

enough detail, we terminated our relationship with 

Appleyard as soon as we found that out . 

0 so are you saying tha t you don't think ~hat 

you've ever seen info~ation that would lead you to 

believe, or that wou ld - - from which you would conclude 

that Appleyard had sent fa lse i nvoices t o Gulf Power 

Company? 

A Well, the invoice would show something like a 

special production fee, and in that fee that would 

include a l o t of the other expe nditures that he's made. 

Those expenditures would not be speiled out, so if you 

want to say that is a fa l se invoice , then that's, you 

know, th~t's correct. But what I'm ~aying i s t he 

amount of money that we paid App leyard and the a mount 

of money that lje spent balances . (Pause) 

0 Wil l you please exp lain to me what -- when 

you said in 19 86 you received t he origi nal ledger from 

hppleyard , would you tell me what that was? 

A Nc . In 1988, September ot !988 was when I 

first s aw the Appleyard ledger . 

0 Okay . And then I th 1nk you sald in '86 tha t 
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Appleyard was called before th o Grand Jury thon, a nd he 

t ook his ledger to t he Grand Ju~y. is that right? 

A That's right. 

Q With r~gard to any o f the e mployees who se 

employment Gulf t e rminated b S a result of 

i mproprieties, has Gu l f filed a ny criminal complaint 

against any at these employees, former e mployee s ? 

A. No. No. 

Q And whose c hoice i s t hat ? 1 mean 

individually? Is tha t your de c i sion? 

A. Yes, that' s mine. 

Q And a number of these p eople were engage d i n 

criminal activity, or were some cf thos e people engag ed 

in criminal activity? 

A Well, wait, let me bacK up. We do hav e a 

countersuit against Kyle Crott . 

Q A civil countersu i t . 

A Yes. 

Q Okay . Have you fil ed a ny c r imi nal comp lai n t 

against any of these emp l oyees ? 

A No. No, we haven't. 

Q What was the amount o f t he count ers u i t 

a~ainst Kyle Cr oft? 

A I th i nk i t mi ght have been an indet er·mi nal.: 

a mount. 
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1 Q 

9b 

You filed a countersuit fo r damages and it 

2 didn't determine the acount ? 

3 

4 

A I'm not sure. 

MR. HOLLAND: Kr. Burgess , I thinx you' re 

5 a wa re in Florida that you, in fac t , do not state in t he 

6 normal course, i n a civil suit, the amount o f your 

7 c laim or your counterclaim. You state a jurisdicti011al 

8 a mount, a minimal amount, but d o not state a specific 

9 a mount. 

10 MR . BURGESS: If h e knows -- a l l I'm asking 

11 i s whether Kr. McCra ry knows the amo unt that wa s -- for 

12 wh ich Gulf Power Co mpany sued o r count e rclaimed against 

13 

14 

Kyle Croft. 

WITNESS McCRARY: I' m not sure what 's in 

15 there, no, sir. 

16 Q Attached to the or included in the 

17 countercla im , was t h ere an affidavit enumerating or 

18 ~pacifying any particular amounts of damages suffered 

19 ~y Gulf Power as a res ult of Mr. Croft's ac t ions? 

20 A I'm not sure. I don't h~ve that before me . 

21 There probably woutd have been some minimum amount 

22 specified in there but I don't know what it was. 

lJ 

2 4 

25 

0 

A 

Q 

Some mi ni mu m amount s pecified ? 

Probably . 

What does that mean , the mlntmum of what you 
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2 I 
anticipated the damages were? 

A Probably so. As I say, I don't have that 

J suit before me. J just know we filed a countersuit 

4 against Kyle Croft. 

97 

5 Q Why d id you never file a criminal complaint 

6 against any of these indjviduals? 

7 A Well, that's -- J look at that as being u~ to 

8 the Rtate and the federal peop l e who are investigating 

9 the things that went on there. And whether they will 

10 or not, I don't know. 

11 Q If somebody robbed some th i ng from your house, 

12 would you file a complaint, a c riminal complaint? 

1) 

14 

15 

A 

Q 

A 

A criminal complaint ? 

Yes. 

I'd probably report it to the polic~ and let 

16 them do that. 

17 

18 

19 

Q 

A 

Did you report these to the State Attorney : 

I'm not sure whether we d id or not. 

COMMISSIONER BLARD: You indicated that the 

/.0 only company tha t had -- let me qet the r:ght term 

21 had done some improper invoicing that you still do 

22 businPSS with was West Florida Landscap ing? 

2) 

24 

WITNESS McCRARY : Yes, sir . 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Why are you doing 

25 business with them as oppos~d to some of th~ others? 
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1 WITNESS McCRARY: We ll , West Florida 

2 Landscape, when this i rregularity o~curred -- which was 

J back in 1982 or '8 3 -- West fl orida Landscaping was a, 

4 almost a one - man operation. He worked c utt i ng grass 

5 for Kyle Croft, Lamar Brazwell, for t .he Company. They 

6 o ·.rersaw that operation. 

7 They asked him to help t hem with some budger 

B pr oblems that they had. This is what I am told by Dave 

9 Cook at West Florida Landscape . He e~id he wa s told 

10 that t~ere was mon~y in the budget in one account; 

11 there was no money in the budget for the other account. 

12 And they asked him t o help the m get this work done. 

lJ He cooperated with th.:!m i1. false billing the 

14 Company for work he had supposedly done. And then Line 

15 Power , which was Kyle Croft ' s comp~ny, would SP.nd a 

16 bill to West Florida Landscape a nd he would write a 

17 check to Line Power. 

lB Dave Cook, West florida Land~caping, did not 

19 make any money out of this transac t ion at all. They 

20 cooperated with us fully from the first investigation 

21 that we did. They cooperated with the IRS and other s 

22 and have been completely open, furnished record s a nd, 

~J as far as we can tell, have been truthful with us from 

24 the outset of the in"estigation . 

25 He doeR excellent work for the Company at 
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1 very low prices, and I see nothing to be gained by 

2 terminating Dave Cook because he WdS doing something 

J that the management o! the Company asked him to do. 

4 COMMISSIONER B~: That was the only 

5 company that !ell into that category? 

WITNESS McCRARY: Yes, sir. 6 

7 

8 Q 

COMMISSIONER B~: Go a head, l'm sorry. 

(By Mr. Burgess) Wi t h regard to that, you 

9 ind1cated that it was -- you f e lt that there was no 

10 legitimate reason !or terminating transactions with h im 

11 because he was doing what the Company h~d asked or what 

12 management of the Company had as ked him to do? 

13 A What Kyle Croft and Lama~ Brazwell had asked 

14 him to do. And that's who he was working for in the 

15 Company. 

16 Q Was Lamar Braz~ell involved in any other 

17 improprieties? 

18 

19 

20 

A 

Q 

A 

Yes, he was. 

Could you t~ll me wh d t those invo lved? 

That involved a scheme w1th one o f the 

21 suppl1ers , and it was Revco, a s I recall, was the 

22 suppl ier , in whi c h Richard Leeper would s end -- who 

L) worked for Revco, would send in a false invoice. Lamar 

24 Bra zwell would approve it. The Company would pay the 

25 money and part or all of it would be kick ed back to 
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25 

Lamar Brazwell and others in the warehouse. 

This amounted to about, 1 think it was, 

$40,000, 37, something in that neighborhood, and 

occurred in the, as I recall, t he 1982 time frame. 

Q What other were there any other 

100 

individuals involved in any improprieties subsequ~nt t o 

the terminat ion of Mr. Cross' employment? 

A In the warehouse or anywhere in the Company? 

Q Within Gulf Power Company . 

A The only other employee that I know vas Jak e 

Horton , who was involved in the political contributions 

that were made by Dick Leonard . Also involved in that 

was Doug Knowles. (Pause) 

Let's see. There wa s also some theft by Bill 

Davis that occurred in 1984. This was - - or lt 

occurred prior to 1984, but it was discovered in 1984 

-- in which he had about $10, 000 worth of material 

c harged to the Company for his own personal use. 

None of these indivi u uals are with the 

Company any longer . 

Q Was Mr. Davis prosecu ted? 

A No . ne made ful l re s titut i on to the Compan}. 

He was terminated and he made ! ull restitution to th~ 

Company. 

Q Who made the determina tion not t o file a 
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A I did. 

0 Why did you choose no t to seek to ha ve h im 

prosecuted? 

A Well, I didn't - - Hr. Davis was a good 

employee, and I didn't see that th is wou l d do th~ 

Company any good. The information was available t~ the 

law enforcement agencies and I'm assumi ng t hat they 

reached the same conclusion. 

0 In what way was it available to t he law 

enforcement agencies? 

A Well, it was 

0 Did you t a ke it to the 5 tate Attorney? 

A No. We didn't take i t to the State Attorney. 

0 How do you know it was available t 0 them, 

then? 

A Wel l, I know that on most all these 

investigatio ns, we worked close ly with the law 

enforcement agencies, Police De pa r tment, Sheriff's 

Dep artment and others. 

0 What specific law enforcement agency were you 

involved with in this investiga t ion, thin specific 

investigation of Hr. Davis? 

A I can' t tell you fer sure who the individual s 

were. But our security department ~as involved in the 
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1 invest igation; and usually on those t hings, there are a 

2 number or places where they need to c heck with the la~ 

3 enforcement people. They work closely with them. And 

4 that, too, was in the newspaper. It's public 

5 knowledge. 

Q Prior to mentioning Hr. Davia, you mont icnod 

7 an emp l oyee after you talked -- (Pause) 

8 Excuse me a mi nute. 

9 You disc ussed Mr. Horton somewhat and then, 

10 subsequent to that, you indicated another e • .1ployee who 

ll was invol vod i n, as I under stood it, some of ttte 

12 activities or Mr. Horton? Is that correct? 

) ) 

14 

A 

0 

15 again? 

16 

17 

A 

Yes, sir. 

Would you please identify that individual 

That was Doug Knowles. 

HR. HOLLAND: Steve, we could facilitate 

1B this. There is a whole list o! these people and the 

19 action that was taken attached t o his rebuttal 

20 

21 

22 

23 

testimo ny. If we just want t o pull that exhibit out 

and go down the list, we ran do that. Exhibit 5. 

MR. BURGESS: Are you objecting to --

HR . HOLLAND: No, I'm just -- we seem to be 

24 trying to determine who was invol ved and what action 

25 wa s taren, and --
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1 MR. BURGESS: Yes. What I'm getting at, 

2 CommJ ssioners, is the question c f we have testimony and 

3 rebuttal testimony involving which basically deals with 

4 Gulf's response to the determination of var ious 

5 impr oprieties. And I'm simply trying to find out what 

6 went into the decisions. That's all I'm do ing is 

7 j dentifying the specific decisions, and then trying to 

8 undarstand upon what basis Gulf decided to take the 

9 action that it did take. 

10 MR. HOLLAND: And I d on't object to that, I ' m 

11 just s tating that it might save the C0mmission some 

12 time tf we go down that list, if that's what we're 

13 trying to do. 

14 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Yes , Hr. Burgess, if you're 

15 going to go through each name, you might as well j us t 

16 go ahe ad and jump to that rebu t tal testimony 

17 MR. BURGESS: I under s tand. 

18 

19 you . 

20 

21 

CHAIRMAN WI LSON : -- have that in front o f 

MR. BURGESS: I can - - ( Pa use : 

(By Hr. Burgess) Ok d y. Ye s , that might 

22 faci litate things. Let me ask thls ques tion, if I 

23 could, Commissioner . 

24 I would like to kr.ow from Mr. McCrary whethe r 

25 the list o! names attached in t he e xhibit tha t Mr. 
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1 04 

1 Holland referred to is all-inclus i ve of •ll individual s 

2 ~lth Gulf Power Company who have been involved in 

3 impropriet i es to the knowledge of Gulf Powe~ · s 

4 managemen t at t his point ? 

5 

6 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

1 5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2) 

::4 

25 

A No 

Q (By Mr . Burgess) Ok ay . Let me then a £k: 

Bes i des those individuals liste d, who else would be 

i nvo lved? 

A Well , now , if you're ask i ng !or all employees 

who have been i nvolved in any 1mpropriet1es , that would 

probably be a very long list. The list that you have 

before you is the list of those that were involved in 

the federal grand jury i nvestigation . 

Q So when you answered my question, "Wel l, tha~ 

would be a very long l ist of employees of Gulf Power 

Company," what you 're saying i s , " If we take i t do wn to 

the very small order o f i mpropriety . " Ts that wha L 

you're 

A That's correct. 

Q Okay. What about employees , individuals, who 

you have discovered , Gulf' s management has discovered, 

have been involved i n a ny kind or misuse o f fu nds 0r 

theft or misplacement of funds or inventory items or 

that type of ~hing? 

A Well, h ere again, th a t list is not 
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1 all-inclusive. I know fro o, tiMe to time we terminate 

2 an employee for theft or some other impropri ety . Tha t 

J may not come out to a large amount of money , but those 

4 things do occur. 

5 Q Can you tell me - - cun you tell me who you 

6 have terminated or who you hav e discovered inv?lved in 

7 theft that's not included on this list? 

B COMMISS IONeR EASLEY: Could I ask a question? 

9 That may help in following thi s . 

10 

11 

MR. BURGESS : Sure. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Are you asking in 

12 relationship to the time peri od that this i nvestigation 

13 covers, or are you asking ever? I 'm hearing the answer· 

14 lS maybe "ever." 

15 MR. BURGESS: Okay, l u nderstand the 

16 confusion. 

17 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I ' m sort of assuming that 

1B it's relate d to the substance or t he 

19 

20 

21 testimony. 

22 

HR. BURGESS: Yes, I' m trying 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: -- of the i tems in the 

MR. BURGESS: Yes, I'm not speaking of e ve : . 

23 I'm speaking of generally the s ame t ime frame , 

24 specif ically the area in que s t ion . 

£5 CO~ISSIO~ER EASLEY: 1 mean , we're not 
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1 talking about the employee ~ho might s~ipe a box of 

2 pencils out of inventory . We're talk1ng about 

3 something related to all of th i n. 

4 Q I don't kno~ who -- a pparently Mr. McCra ry ha s 

5 individual cases in mind, and I don't kno~ ~ho · -

6 

7 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY : That's ~hy I ~as having 

a problem. I thought he ~as answering a generic 

8 ques~ion, a nd I didn't know whether your question ~a~ 

9 generic. 

10 HR. BURGESS: Okay. ~ u nde r s tand. Do yo u 

ll know of individuals ~ho hav • be en invol ved or ~ho --

12 that Gulf Management has dis ,.;o·; ered have been involved 

l3 in misuse of funds or property of Gulf Power Company, 

14 besides those that are included on this list, during 

15 

16 

t .he time frame from subseque nt to 1984 ? 

A I don't -- I don't ha ve a l ist before me, but 

17 I do k now that we have termina t ed other individuals f o r 

18 improprieties in that time fra me . 

19 Q 

20 involved? 

2 1 

22 

Can you identify the i ndividuals that would be 

I can't, no, sir. Th ,•t would be a vai lable . 

Can you th i. nk o f any -- o f a ny ind i v i duals 

23 that have been involved i n th i s t ype o f impropriety , 

24 misuse of funds or misuse of Gul f Po~e r pro pe r t y, thal 

25 e i ther have or have not been t e r minated? 
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Well, I know -- I know o f one employee at the 

Plant that we fired fOi" s t"aling a gallon of 

gasoline. I don't remember his name, but --

Q And that's all you can think of besides who 

are on this list? That ' s 1'111 you know of beside s who 

are on this list? 

Well, let's see, we h ave one employee that 

8 tried to extract money from a window washer and we 

9 tired him about -- that was a year or so ago . 

10 Q Mr. Mccra ry, do you h a ve any ownetship 

11 interest or any other interest in tha Citizens and 

12 Bui1ders Federal Bank? 

A I'm a stockholder, ye s , qfr. I'm also on the 

14 Board of Directors. 

15 Q Are all transactions a ssociated with that --

16 between Gulf and that bank reported in the tiling by 

17 t~e Company? 

18 A I am -- I feel sure t hat they are properly 

19 reported. 

20 CHAIRMAN WILSON: In what filing, Mr. Burgess? 

21 HR. BURGESS: There' s a requirement that any 

22 aff : liated transactio ns be repo rted. 

23 CHAIRMAN WILSON: That's part o f the MFR? 

.2 4 

25 Q 

MR. BURGESS: Yes, sir . 

(By Mr. Burgess) Do you recall whether they 
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1 were recorded in the tiling of the last rate case, the 

2 last rate case that was withdrawn? 

) 

4 

A 

Q 

No, sir, I don't. 

Are there a number of -- or are there any 

5 affiliates of Citizens ana Bullders Bank that are 

6 involved in developmenc or building, constructi on, that 

7 type of bus i ness? 

8 

Cj 

10 

A 

Q 

A 

At this time or ever? I'm not sure exactly -­

At this time. 

At this time -- well, let's see , at this time 

11 a Newt Heath, who is a Board member, Chairman of the 

12 Board, runs an electrical company. 

1) 

14 

15 

Q 

A 

Q 

What is c & B Developme nt? 

Pardon? 

Are you familiar with an operation C & B 

16 Development? 

A 

Q 

A 

C & B Development? 

Yes, sir. 

No, sir. 

17 

18 

19 

20 CHAIRMAN WI LSON: Hr. Burgess, are you c lose 

21 to an appropriate stopping point? I d?n 't want to 

22 interrupt a line of questioning. 

2) HR. BURGESS: This wou l d be an appropriat e 

24 stopping po int if you want to break nvw. 

25 CHAIRMAN wiLSON: Wny don't we do that. Let' s 
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15 

16 

1 7 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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and break for lunch, come back at 1:00. 

(Thereupon, lunch recess was t .aken at 11: 55 a.m. ) 
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